MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

BOX 238, MANITOWANING, ONT., POP 1NO
(705) 859-3196 or 1-800-540-0179

www.assiginack.ca

REGULAR VIRTUAL MEETING OF COUNCIL
Via ZOOM
Tuesday, November 2, 2021 5:00 pm
AGENDA

For Consideration:

1.

OPENING
a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

a) Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of October 5, 2021

b) Minutes of the Special Council Meeting of October 26, 2021

¢) Minutes of the Assiginack Museum Committee Meetings of August 4, 2021
and September 9, 2021,

DELEGATIONS

REPORTS:
a) Museum Curator’s Annual Report
b) Assiginack 150 Committee Report (Verbal)

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS
a) Accounts for Payment: General: $293,048.88
Payroll: 46,639.31
b) Consent Application B22-21: Recommendation to Planning Board
¢) St. Paul’s ACW Tree Planting Request
d) JL Richards Authorization: 115 Arthur Street
€) Economic Development Committee Terms of Reference Approval
f) Manitoulin Student Aid Contribution and Awards Night
g) Boathouse Rebuilding Request
h) Arena Ice Plant Insulation Tender Award



7. INFORMATION ITEMS
a) OMAFRA October Newsletter
b) OCWA CLI-ECA Process
c) Little Current MHC Auxiliary
d) Manitoulin Phragmites 2021 Summary
e) PHSD Special Statement October 28, 2021

8. BY-LAWS

None

9. CLOSED SESSION
Security of Municipality
Personal Matters about an Identifiable Individual

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held and hosted by way of a Zoom Conference video call on
Tuesday, October 5, 2021 at 5:00 pm.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones
Councillor Hugh Moggy

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Jackie White, PEC
Ron Cooper, PW Superintendent
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief

Press: Alicia McCutcheon, Expositor

Public:

OPENING:

#165-11-2021 D. McDowell — R. Maguire

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 5:00 pm, with a quorum of members present
virtually, with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

#166-11-2021 C. Jones - R. Maguire

THAT we confirm the attendance of all the Members of Council electronically (on

Zoom) and adopt the agenda as presented.

CARRIED

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

NONE

Page 1 of



ANNOUNCEMENTS:

NONE

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#167-11-2021 H. Moggy - D. McDowell
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of September 7, 2021 be
accepted.

CARRIED

#168-11-2021 R. Maguire — C. Jones
THAT the Minutes of the Public Health Sudbury and Districts Board Meetings of
June 17, 2021 be received.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

NONE

REPORTS:
NONE

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#169-11-2021 D. McDowell - H. Moggy
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

General: $197,280.39;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#31256 through #31281, and #31288 through #31312 and #31313 through
#31323 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

Page 2 of §



#170-11-2021 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT Council authorizes the fotlowing Accounts for Payment:

Payroll: $46,465.14;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#31249 through #31255 and #31282 through #31287 as described in the attached
cheque register report.

CARRIED

#171-11-2021 H. Moggy - D. McDowell

THAT we inform the Manitoulin Municipal Association that we are prepared to
share a representative on the OPP Detachment Board with the Township of
Tehkummabh.

CARRIED

#172-11-2021 C. Jones — H. Moggy

THAT we adopt he attached Covid 19 Municipal Protocol effective immediately.
CARRIED

#173-11-2021 R. Maguire - C. Jones

THAT we appoint Kari Gerhard to the Assiginack Library Board for the remainder

of this term.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#174-11-2021 R. Maguire — C. Jones

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) OPP June Activities Statistics
b) Trent Lakes: OHIP Eye Care
¢) MICA: Docking Station

CARRIED

Page 3 of 5



BY-LAWS:

#175-11-2021 M. Moggy - D. McDowell

THAT By-law # 21-12, being a By-law to authorize an Agreement with Her Majesty
the Queen as represented by the Ontario Ministry of Infrastructure under the
Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program be given first, second and final
readings and enacted in Open Council.

CARRIED

#176-11-2021 C. Jones -R. Maguire

THAT By-law # 21-13, being a by-law to appoint Jeremy Cooper as a Public Works
Employee be given first, second and final readings and enacted in Open Coungil.

CARRIED

CLOSED SESSION:

#177-11-2021 H. Moggy - D. McDowell
BE IT RESOLVED THAT in accordance with By-law #02-02 as amended and
Section 239 of the Municipal Act, Council proceed to a closed session (in camera)
at 5:10 pm in order to attend to a matter pertaining to:

a) Personal matters about an identifiable individual

b) Security of Municipal Property

CARRIED

#178-11-2021 D. McDowell - H. Moggy
THAT we adjourn from our closed session at 5:55 pm, approve the Closed Minutes
of the September 7th Closed meeting and resume our Regular Meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

#179-11-2021 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

Page 4 of §



David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

5:545 p.m.

These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until
approved by Council.

Page 5of 5



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING

Held Tuesday, October 26th, 2021 at 5:00 pm.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham, Council Members: Christianna Jones, Rob
Maguire, Dave McDowell and Hugh Moggy

Municipal Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO/Clerk, Jackie White PEC, Shelba Milette,
EDO

NOTE: All participants were virtual using the Zoom Meeting Application.

Moved and Seconded By: Moggy - McDowell #180-12-2021

Move to Open special Meeting to review Economic Development Initiatives to be
opened.

CARRIED.

NO DISCLOSURES

ITEMS DISCUSSED:
1. Ongoing Projects EDQ:

Staff reviewed the Assiginack Arts and Entertainment Centre
proposal for the arena. Awaiting word on funding from
FedNor and NOHFC.

Highway # 6 Information Booth: Tenders have been called for the
renovation of the Info Centre to allow its use as a four season,
serviced facility.

High Falls ‘Bridge” Staff is trying to coordinate with neighbours to
develop an observation deck and trail system and has applied for
funding from Ontario Trillium Fund.

Joint Townships Heritage Fair: A proposal in its discussion stages
about another draw to the south east Manitoulin in support of local



businesses and other community organizations. Very preliminary in
nature but worth exploring in greater detail.

2.

Ongoing Projects: PEC

Staff reviewed the projects ongoing and scheduled at the arena and
fairgrounds, designed to use the facility and grounds as a community
‘hub’ moving forward. A copy of the listing is attached.

SE

Economic Development Committee Terms of Reference

Council reviewed the document as prepared by Staff and will adopt it
at the next regularly scheduled meeting of Council.

No other matters were discussed.

Moved and seconded by McDowell Moggy #181-12-2021
BE IT RESOLVED THAT we adjourn.

CARRIED

5:45 pm

Mayor Clerk



acr
5 anyy
Assiginack Museum Committee Meeting Minutes
August 4, 2021 — 7:00 p.m. at Assiginack Museum

PRESENT: Burke Pennie, Alice Pennie, Kelsey Maguire, Lori Case, Hugh Moggy

Meeting called to order by Alice.
Motion made by Lori, seconded by Alice that agenda be approved as presented.
Motion made by Hugh, seconded by Burke that minutes of November 10, 2020 meeting be adopted as read.

UPDATES:

Historical Society has purchased new display cabinets for the museum. Kelsey has placed war memorabilia in
one of these cabinets. Historical Society also purchased a book scanner, laminator and slide scanner. Money has
also been set aside for new carpet, furnace repair and paint for trim for outside of buildings. Historical Society
also removed dead bushes from the museum.

Burke suggested the tractor donated by Burton Case should be started up and moved twice a year. Suggested
contacting a mechanic to possibly get it going. Burke to think about someone to possibly get it going.

Thrashing machine was discussed, it did belong to Harry Jaggard. Could possibly return it to family.
Security System went off in March at the museum, power supply needed to be replaced.

Community Museum Operating Grant — Kelsey has applied but hasn’t received reply. There is an additional
grant for COVID opening, Kelsey to look into it,

Jail door is up, however not in correct place, it is to be moved.

Museum 2021 opening — July 16, 2021, Sheguiandah, Kagawong and us are open. Commencing this week,
Museum will be open Tuesday to Saturday. Attendance has been about the same as last year so far, 92 people
in the first 10 days. Market is now at Museum on Fridays until September from 10:00 a.m. until 1:30 p.m.

OLD BUSINESS
Inside latches on outside bathroom doors should be replaced with another option.

150 PROJECT DISCUSSION

Alice brought clothes for a through the years display.

Kelsey will put up signature quilt.

Oral History — Post on Facebook - will put forms on Facebook, people can print them off and complete.

2022 Open House discussed.

Calendars — 68 sold, 20 to be sold, Money has to go through the Township but can be earmarked for 150 use.
Next meeting will discuss Roller Mills.

MOTION

Motion made by Hugh, seconded by Alice that a thank you letter be send to David Smith for all the work he has
done over the years.

Motion made by Lori, seconded by Burke that the Museum Board is in agreement to have the trees removed at
the cenotaph.

Meeting adjourned by Alice at 8:45 p.m.

Next meeting September 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.



Assiginack Museum Committee Meeting Minutes 027
September 9, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. at Assiginack Museum

PRESENT: Burke Pennie, Alice Pennie, Kelsey Maguire, Hugh Moggy, Lori Case

Meeting called to order by Alice.
Motion made by Burke, seconded by Hugh that agenda be approved as presented.
Motion made by Hugh, seconded by Alice that minutes of August 4, 2021 meeting be adopted as read.

UPDATES:

Jail Door — location was chosen for the door, it is to be located at the side of the museum at the Assiginack
Museum sign. Kelsey to contact Ron to make arrangements to have it installed. It was suggested that possibly
locate it about 1 metre from the wall and maybe some paving stone behind the door so grass would not need
to be cut.

Kelsey is back to Monday to Friday openings for the month of September.

Museum Assistance Grant has come up, we should fall in around $5000, Deb McDonald is completing the
application.

New paper towel dispensers were ordered and have arrived, they are motion sensor activated. Kelsey has one
installed, he is working on the additional ones.

Red Bow should be at the Museum the week of September 12 to 18 to install the new carpets.
Bathroom locks — Kelsey is looking at plastic screws/plastic latches, will check at Canadian Tire.

Kelsey indicated there were five markets held at the museum over the summer. There were 5/6 vendors each
time, some from Little Current and Espanola.

Denure Bus Tours — They have contacted Kelsey with regard to four trips, September 27, September 29,
September 30, and October 1, 2021. Discussion was held regarding bag lunch that they could possibly eat at the
Pavilion. Kelsey is awaiting confirmation from the Company.

It was decided to leave the quilt and clothing display until spring now since museum will soon close for the
season. Alice spoke to Mel Carr regarding the older clothing belonging to her grandmother, Jean McLennan,
Mel indicated she has them and will see that the museum gets them.

150 Discussion

Kelsey has video tapes of 125 celebration, will look over them through the winter.

Discussed printing additional calendars, Kelsey will contact Beacon Images and Alice will speak to Heather
regarding the printing company she uses.

Email was received from the Township asking if the Museum Committee would take the lead on the 150
celebrations. Alice will speak to Alton.

Hugh is still waiting to hear from Beacon Images regarding signs for the highway.

Meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m. by Hugh.
Next meeting Tuesday October 12, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Museum.



Assiginack Museum

Curator Report 2021

Kelsey Maguire
Curator

October 12%, 2021



TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT 3
ATTENDANCE 3
Covip-19 4
Facesook 5
EvEnTS 8
AssiGINack 150 9
EXHIBITS 10
ExuiBitT PLAN 11
PuvsicaL PLant 12
RECOMMENDED REPAIRS 13
GRANTS 14
VOLUNTEERS 14
RESEARCH 15
ADVERTISING 15
AxaLvsis & RECOMMENDATIONS 16

2=




Attendance

2019
June: 120 total (101 walk-in, [9 from 1 bus tour).

July: 334 total. (305 walk-in, 11 Rec, 18 workshop).

August: 318 total . (308 walk-in, 10 Rec).

September: 310 total {135 walk-in, 148 from 5 bus touts, 27 open house).

October: 38 total (2 walk-in, 36 from 1 bus tour). [OCTOBER 1¥ ONLY]

TOTAL: 1120
2021

July 21* to 30th: 92 total. (67 adults, 25 children).

August: 253 total. (203 adults, 50 children).

September: 169 total (159 adults, 10 children).

October 1": 7 total (7 adults).

TOTAL: 514
COMPARISON: Comparing this year's visitor numbers to 2019's pre-Covid
statistics is difficult, but since the museum was not open to visitors in 2020 it
is the most recent comparison data. This year we didn't have any bus tours,
school trips, or summer recreation programming. The museum opened much
later in the season than usual. It was only open from July 21* until October 1%,
compared to usually being open on June 1*. Normally, the museum would be

open 7 days a week in July and August, but due to not having a summer
student this year that was reduced to being open only 5 days a week.

.




COoVID-19

This year, the Museum's activities have been heavily influenced by the
ongoing COVID-19 situation. The museum did not open on June 1 as it
usually would, as the province was still under Step | of the Ontario Covid
closures. When Ontario's reopening plan began Step 2 on June 30*, museums
were still not included in the types of businesses allowed to be opened at that
time.

Late-June and Early-July was spent setting the museum up for an eventually
opening and installing the cases and materials for the new displays.

The museum was able to open to the public when Step 3 of the Ontario
reopening plan began. The museum opening for the season on July 21%.

The museum was able to reopen with several Covid restrictions and protocols
in place; including mandatory mask requirements, capacity limits, social
distancing, passive screening, collecting contact tracing information,
providing hand sanitizer, and posting informative signage. The developed
safety plan was kept up to date with the Provincial requirements during all
stages of reopening and the museum regularly checked with Public Health
Sudbury and Districts for clarifications. The museum was not required to
check vaccination receipts after September 21 as it did not fall under the type
of businesses affected by that.




Totals:

Facebook

The museum continued to provide information and photographs on its
FaceBook page in 2021, updating the most during the summer months.
Regularly posting pictures and historical tidbits to the museum Facebook
group has been an ongoing program for engagement and advertising.

Posts were pre-scheduled so that during June 12* to September 30™ there were
typically at least six posts a week. For the “off-season”, posts have been pre-
scheduled to five days a week for October, and will be three days a week
November through December 2021.

Group Followers 2019: 323
Group Followers 2020 September: 411
Group Followers 2021 September: 474

STATISTIC TOTALS
June 1 2021 to September 30, 2021 (as of October 10™, 2021)
Post Count | Total Reach | Impressions | Shares Likes ' Comments
96 38490 42275 179 2491 444

A more detailed breakdown of the Facebook statistics per post are attached on
the next two pages.




Post

A Time To remember Sale
Opening ceremony for the Assig
MacDougall's Garage, Howard 5
Manitowaning Horse Race clipp
Thamas Ham Hardware store,
Queen Street, Manitowaning.
Manitoulin Apiaries display at tt
Bass Creek Baseball Team, 192C
1957 - Building the Manitowani
Mary Lane, Cecilia (nee Lowe) &
Dot &amp; Jack [ngram.

Church Summer Sunday School
Arthur Street, Manitowaning, 1o
Opening day for the Assiginack |
Queen Street, Manitowaning. Lo
Manitoulin Reller Mills at Manit
].C. Irving General Store, Queen
Manitou Hotel. Wellington Stree
The Ferguson house, Queen Stre
Hinds family in front of Hardwa
Manitowaning Hospital.

Dew Drop Inn, Hilly Grove. On t
Percy Lane in front of the Manit:
Manitowaning Lighthouse. Com
Manitowaning Nurses’ Residenc
Charles Arnold and horse &quol
Caribou &amp; Manitou at Mani
The old Gift Shop at Manitowani
Schools of Manitowaning.
Manitowaning Continuation Sch
CIiff Bradley with horse Grand C
Tillie Lane {(married Morley Bu
Luck Tilston's Coffee Shop. Artl
Ten Mile Point School 1928-192
Wood Bee at George Moggy's fa
Manitowaning Agriculture Fair |
Dew Drop Inn, This building wa
Ice cutting on Manitowaning Ba;
The Frank Hall family at their fa
Vivian Hembruff, Julia Hembruf
Eli MacDougall, Grenville Sim &
Photo of Manitowaning from ac
Corner of Queen & Arthur Streel
Terry Borton and horse &quot;]
Jeanette McDonald, Reid Moggy
5.5, #1 Hilly Grove School

2021 is the 150th anniversary o
Assiginack Curling. 1964 or 196
A View of Manitowaning from B
Sam Thompson, Rod Burns, Ror
Jan McLay, Carter Levack, Wilfr:
Fields Family, August 1905

Date

06/12/2021 6:46:08 AM
06/15/2021 7:00:56 AM
06/16/2021 7:00:37 AM
06/17/2021 7:00:13 AM
06/18/2021 7:00:03 AM
06/21/2021 7:00:13 AM
06/22/2021 7:02:44 AM
06/23/2021 7:00:49 AM
06/24/2021 7:00:06 AM
06/25/2021 7:00:26 AM
06/28/2021 6:50:51 AM
06/29/2021 7:00:41 AM
06/30/2021 7:00:24 AM
07/01/2021 7:01:01 AM
0770272021 7:00:33 AM
07/03/2021 7:00:42 AM
07/04/2021 7:00:53 AM
07/05/2021 7:00:23 AM
07/06/2021 7:00:37 AM
07/07/2021 7:00:57 AM
07/08/2021 7:00:19 AM
0770972021 7:00:05 AM
07/10/2021 7:00:45 AM
0771172021 7:00:50 AM
0771272021 7:00:06 AM
07/13/2021 7:00:47 AM
07/14/2021 7:00:59 AM
07/15/2021 7:00:55 AM
07/16/2021 7:00:47 AM
07/17/2021 7:00:18 AM
07/19/2021 7:00:16 AM
07/20/2021 7:00:50 AM
07/21/2021 7:00:54 AM
07/22/2021 7:00:05 AM
07/23/2021 7:00:07 AM
07/24/2021 7:00:34 AM
07/26/2021 7:00:15 AM
07/27/2021 7:13:22 AM
07/28/2021 7:00:31 AM
0772972021 7:00:56 AM
07/30/2021 7:00:45 AM
07/31/2021 7:00:43 AM
08/02/2021 7:00:49 AM
08/03/2021 7:00:31 AM
08/04/2021 7:00:59 AM
08/05/2021 7:00:09 AM
08/05/2021 8:28:09 AM
08/06/2021 7:00:01 AM
08/07/2021 7:00:48 AM

08/09/2021 7:00:05 AM
08/10/2021 7:00:03 AM

Total Reach

137
329
349
270
423
687
292
319
249
287
326
435
555
182
439
756
188
355
243
234
615
625
197
390
539
154
262
350
387
543
197
239
327
360
365
170
343
174
832
418
567
415
348
176
296
463
294
1666
285

511
261

Impressions Shares Likes Comments
Unique Users Total Count

166
375
408
306
472
748
331
345
282
320
380
513
601
212
499
832
221
397
275
266
696
684
223
432
589
183
297
385
426
587
229
272
366
401
432
196
416
201
894
467
597
454
37
199
324
498
357
1892
319

551
291

(=

[P - T B A

B

-

= ap G LA

N o= g

1
27
23
11
36
51
13
16
19
28
25
35
34
11
33
48
17
31
29
21
43
58
21
48
46
12
42
30
22
31
19
21
36
17
32
13
26
21
35
42
32
41
30
16
19
20

5
93
29

20
17

Wb O = 0=

17

L = N

H

=]

(S I S =

14

17
10
17

24




Emma Priscilla Moggy, Comfort
Hilly Grove School, 1954-1955.
$.5.#1 Hilly Grove Schoel - Grad:
&quot;East Lynn play at the Mat
$.S.#4 Bidwell School.

$.5.#4 Bidwell School, 1906 or 1
Manitowaning News, Manitoulir
Manitoulin Maps
Manitowaning, corner of Queen
Hilly Grove News, Manitoulin E»
Barbara Moggy (nee Murdock]).
McLaughlin General Stare

S.S. #7 - The Slash school, about
Horse races at Manitowaning, Ju
Manitowaning Public School cla
Hilly Grove News, Manitoulin E»
2021 is the 150th anniversary o
Wilf Craven, Rod Burns, Grant P
Manitoulin Apiaries booth with
Programme for Horse Racesat |
Assiginack S.5. No. 4 Bidwell cla
Manitowaning News, March 15,
Drawing Match at Manitowanin,
Assiginack Grade 8 class, 1969.
Butter Wrapper from Mastin's C
Telephone switchboard at the A
SS#6 Clover Valley School, Class
In 1964, St. Panl's Anglican Chw
Manitowaning News, Manitoulir
Manitowaning Horse Races Pro;
The Manitowaning Methodist Cl
Manitowaning News, Manitoulii
Bill and Ron MacDougall at the |
|ames T. Burns &amp; Jimena E
Happy McLennan and Don Bort:
Merchants' Bank of Canada, Que
Manitoulin Expositor, February
South Baymouth &amp; The Sla:
The dining room on the Norgow
Bidwell School. Circa 1947-194¢
Bureau of industry Report for M
Queen Street, Manitowaning, Lo
During the 1939 Royal Visit to (
Manitou Landing News, Manitot
Eli MacDougall barn.

TOTALS (96 posts)

08/11/2021 7:00:11 AM
08/12/2021 7:00:27 AM
08/13/2021 7:00:24 AM
08/14/2021 7:00:37 AM
08/16/2021 7:00:24 AM
08/17/2021 7:00:38 AM
08/18/2021 7:00:55 AM
08/19/2021 7:00:19 AM
08/20/2021 7:00:32 AM
08/21/2021 7:00:09 AM
08/23/2021 7:00:55 AM
08/24/2021 7:01:00 AM
08/25/2021 7:00:14 AM
08/26/2021 7:00:22 AM
08/27/2021 7:00:40 AM
08/28/2021 7:00:46 AM
08/28/2021 6:42:52 PM
08/30/2021 7:00:47 AM
08/31/2021 7:00:25 AM
09/01/2021 7:00:42 AM
09/02/2021 7:00:37 AM
09/03/2021 7:00:10 AM
09/04/2021 7:00:08 AM
09,/06/2021 7:00:09 AM
09/07/2021 7:00:13 AM
09/08/2021 7:00:33 AM
09/09/2021 7:00:32 AM
09/10/2021 7:00:53 AM
09/11/2021 7:00;14 AM
09/13/2021 7:00:08 AM
09/14/2021 7:00:34 AM
09/15/2021 7:00:3% AM
09/16/2021 7:00:10 AM
09/17/2021 7:01:00 AM
09/18/2021 7:00:3% AM
09/20/2021 7:00:26 AM
09/21/2021 7:00:21 AM
09/22/2021 7:00:39 AM
09/23/2021 7:00:18 AM
09/24/2021 7:00:10 AM
09/25/2021 7:00:20 AM
09/27/2021 7:00:23 AM
09/28/2021 7:00:38 AM
09/29/2021 7:00:39 AM
09/30/2021 7:00:28 AM

June 1 — Sept 30, 2021

1024
1019
349
407
338
379
230
494
500
348
255
393
455
418
368
231
330
192
179
264
313
235
341
601
314
1124
312
347
375
188
434
223
539
237
268
484
236
409
1328
499
161
336
498
170
521

Total Reach
38490

1077
1073
390
571
368
416
253
544
534
381
268
424
480
450
396
250
421
216
194
281
336
249
376
633
327
1182
333
390
409
202
461
236
572
250
281
509
249
432
1383
526
172
359
523
176
544

42275

19 ] — s B DO o N

=k QA pemd

(o8]

R RS ] R WY

1

52
40
21
17
16
15
13
68
47
14
16
21
19
38
19

8

9

9
10

8
15

6
26
28
19
89
17
22

7

9
21

4
33
20
18
30

6
21
72
30

2
25
21

4
29

[ I - I = ]

12

37

16

16

-
E— T, I

(=23

15

Impressions Shares Likes Comments

179 2491 444




Events

COMMUNITY HERITAGE MARKET

The Museum again hosted the Community Heritage Markets on the museum
lawn on Fridays in July-September from 10 am to 2 pm. In total there were six
markets held at the museum.

July 30 — 5 vendors
August 6 — 5 vendors
August 13 -5 vendors
August 20 — 6 vendors
August 27 — 6 vendors
September 3 — 5 vendors

BUS TOURS
While Denure Tours had initially booked 7 bus tours this year, they were
eventually canceled due to Covid-19 issues.

OTHER GROUPS

A group from Debajehmujig came to tour the museum and learn local
information on July 22* in preparation for walking tours that they held in
July and September.




Assiginack 150

2021 marked the 150" anniversary of the Incorporation of the Township of
Assiginack.

150 events, both at the museum and around the rest of the township, were
largely restricted by Covid regulations this year. The Assiginack 150 Planning
Committee, separate from the museum's plans, hopes that more events will be
possible as a “deferred™ 150 celebration in 2022.

This year, the museum focused more on projects to commemorate 150, rather
than activities. The museum produced a 2021 calendar of historical photos,
began distribution of Oral History interview kits, made FaceBook history
posts, and began display planning & development.

As for the museum's plans for the differed 150 in 2022, options are still being
considered towards whatever the Covid-19 situation might end up being and
what restrictions might be in place. Open Houses and participatory activities
may or may not be possible and will be done as is deemed safe. Special
displays and showcases at the museum are planned to include a quilt
display/show and clothing display/fashion showcase in some capacity,
depending on what can be done safely.



Exhibits

NEW DISPLAYS

War Display: The “War Room™ display from upstairs has been relocated to
the Smith Room Gallery. The Historical Society purchased four display cases
for the museum in order to showcase these artifacts. The artifacts from
vpstairs, as well as some others that had been in storage, have been
reorganized into the new cases with newly printed tags and plaques.

Moving the displays for veterans and the World Wars to the gallery improves
the accessibility for visitors and provides a more stable environment for long
term preservation compared to the upstairs of the 1883 section of the building.

Horse Racing: A display of items related to horse racing and the
Manitowaning Racetrack has been setup in the entrance room.

Art: Five new art pieces have been added to the gallery space, including prints
by Daphne Qdjig (2) & Carl Beam (1), and paintings by Brian Waboose (2).

Dining Room: A new set of silverware was purchased by the Historical
Society for the dining room. The dining room was missing a good set of
cutlery that was appropriate for the rest of the table setting.

Upstairs: Displays for Graniteware, Tobacco, and Kitchen Machinery have
been setup in the display cases upstairs that formerly held the War Room
artifacts.

UPDATED DISPLAYS

Smith Room: Many of the paper tags and info panels that were on the walls in
the Smith Room Gallery have been replaced with printed plastic tags and
plaques. This has greatly improved the presentation and readability of several
of the displays. The new tags were provided by David Smith and the
Historical Society. Several of the display cases bottoms were also relined with
corrugated plastic.

Paul Kane: The Paul Kane portraits display was updated with new tags and a
new information plaque with a map. A new small display case was purchased
by the Historical Society to go underneath the portraits, and now displays a
selection of items related to early travel writers that visited Manitowaning.

-10 -




OFFSITE DISPLAYS
Public Library: A collection of old school text books is currently on display at
the library.

EXHIBIT PLAN (NEXT 2 YEARS)

2022
- Quilt Display
- Fashion Showcase Display
- Churches improvements
- Ships improvements
2023

- Local businesses
- School improvements
- Manitoulin Expositor

-11-




Physical Plant

MAINTENANCE

Flowers: Planting and care for the flower beds was taken care of by the
Assiginack Horticulture Association. The Horticultural Association has been
tending the flowers on the Museumn grounds for 66 years now, and we thank
them for their continued care and generosity.

Lighting: The Historical Society purchased LED light bulbs to replace the
halogen light bulbs used throughout the museum. This should cut down on
electricity usage, heat produced, and UV damage over the long term.

Carpets: Carpeting was installed in the Fireplace Room and the hallway of the
1883 section of the building. The floorboards there have always been very
uneven and a rug has been used to even it out, but that old rug was in poor
shape so the Historical Society offered to have commercial-grade carpet
installed to replace it.

Security System: The power supply to one of the security system terminals
needed to be replaced in March. The batteries for both terminals were also
replaced and should last for another ~5 years.

REPAIRS

Bathrooms: The metal doors to the outside bathrooms were painted. The
privacy slide locks also had longer bolts and wingnuts attached to the outside
of the door so that they could be opened more easily in an emergency.

The post frame for the hanging sign on the corner was painted. The outside of
the bell tower had paint redone in several spots.

Tree brush was trimmed around the bell tower.

The dead hedges on the South side of the museum and by the old front door
were removed and grass seed was planted.

The garden hoses used on the North side was replaced. The Horticulture
Society has also gotten a winding hose-reel box to store the garden hose in.

Three new dehumidifiers were purchased by the Historical Society.

New paper towel dispensers were installed as the paper for the old ones can't
be stocked anymore.

=12 -




RECOMMENDED REPAIRS

There are several places where the mortar on the schoolhouse has deteriorated
and new mortar should be applied to fill the gaps. The log on the south side to
the left of the door is beginning to shift and needs to be reset. The log along
the base of the west side is also quite deteriorated and will need repair.

The school, pioneer home, and lawnmower shed are all shingled with cedar
shake shingles. These were last redone a number of years ago and are reaching
the point where they need to be replaced again. There has been no noticeable
leaking for the school roof, but the shingles are curling in a few places. The
pioneer home's are quite bad on the south side, which seems to get the worst
from the sun and weather as well as because of the apple tree. The pioneer
home north side however seems to not have any problems that I've noticed.
The lawnmower shed's roof is in the worst shape of the three and definitely
leaks in a few places, so spray foam has been used in the short term to fill
those gaps.

The posts on the bell tower are also due to be checked and repaired as
necessary. The frame still appears quite stable, but should be checked
professionally and attended to preemptively.

Roof: The roof of the original building in the center and 1883 portion in the
front still need to be re-shingled and have the chimneys repaired.

A fan belt in the air circulation system needs to be replaced. The Historical
Society has left money with the Township to hire someone to do this.

The remote switch for the gallery lights at the top of the ramp needs to be
replaced.

The eaves on the East side of the building need to be cleaned. They are much
too high up for any of the museum'’s ladders. The Historical Society has left
money with the Township to hire someone to clean these eaves, as well as to
repaint the roof fascia.

-13.




Grants

CMOG
The Community Museum Operating Grant was applied for as usual.

MAP

The museum has applied for the Museum Assistance Program's COVID-19
Reopening Fund grant. Our museum should meet the guidelines to receive the
$5000 tier of grant funding.

Summer Student

The Museum did not have a Summer Student this year. During the application
period in February it was still unknown if the museum would be able to open
this year, and when we did eventually open it wasn't until mid-July.

Volunteers

The volunteers from the Horticulture Association took care of the flower beds
at the Museum all Summer.

The Museum Committee is made up of volunteers that have graciously
donated their time and effort towards ensuring the successful operation of the
Museum.

David Smith has done extensive work at the Museum this year on behalf of
the Assiginack Historical Society: purchasing display materials, organizing
materials, and planning displays. The Museum is extremely grateful for all
that he has done to help preserve and promote Assiginack's history.

ot i




Research

Cenotaphs: Bill Mullen has continued to reference information from the
museum as part of his ongoing research on Manitoulin veteran memorials. He
also donated an updated copy of his research information so far.

The Manitoulin Expositor referenced the Expositor archives for historical
news clippings.

Debajehmuyjig Creation Center visited to gather information for their
Manitowaning Walking Tours.

A new book scanner and a slide scanner were purchased by the Historical
Society for the museum. The book scanner provides a much easier and safer
method for copying pages from the Expositor archives.

Any newly scanned obituary clippings from old Manitoulin Expositors the
were done for genealogy requests or for the museum files were also forwarded
to the Manitoulin Roots website for transcription there.

GENEALOGY

Over the course of the season, 31 Genealogy research requests and 10
information requests came in to the Museum, either over the phone, via email,
or via FaceBook messages.

Advertising

BROCHURES
Museum brochures and Manitowaning Walking Tour Maps continued to be
distributed to other museums, information booths, and ferry terminals.

FACEBOOK

The Museumn's Facebook group page (facebook.com/assiginackmuseum) has
been regularly updated by Alice Pennie and Kelsey Maguire, who have been
handling the posts and content for the page, advertising the museum and
showcasing information available from us.

-15-




Analysis & Recommendations

ADVERTISING

One area of advertising that the Museum is currently lacking in is a focus on
bringing more local residents into the Museum. Budgeting for ongoing local
advertising,. either in the newspaper or some other initiative, might help to
keep more local residents informed about the Museum and encourage them to
visit and use the facilities, not just for events but for the ongoing general
services the museum can provide.

More signage along the highway would also be a benefit in drawing more
traffic to the museum. A billboard would be ideal, and a provincial Tourism
Oriented Directional Signage (TODS) sign on Hwy 6 for the museum would
be very useful.

2022

COVID-19 will likely still be a concern in 2022, and everything planned has
to keep in mind how suddenly things may have to be changed to accommodate
the situation, whatever it may be. Finding methods to continue to serve the
Museum's purposes in the community and still be safe will be a challenge, and
goals and expectations will have to be kept flexible.

-16 -




SybuLenl LULiTIUTLL URing ¢ Liaa -I.U"llbllﬂ-y e n.‘.aa.l.gJ.uat...l\ Foye . +
User Date: 2021-1C-12 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

Ranges: From: To: From: Tes

Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Yendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0031331 0031365

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

| cnawo: | oo3133a |Date: |  202i-10-12  |Vendor:| ALLEN'S AUTOMOTIVE GROUP | Amount{ s43.01]
InvNo: 798597 InvDaac: arean-zamboni oil/filters InvAmt: $26.28
InvNo: 093021 InvDesc: service charges InvAmt: $22.73

| enavo: | 0031332 [pate: | 2021-10-12  [vendor:| assicinack Mustum BOARD | amount { 5%, 300. 00|
InvNo: 2021 38D QTR InvDese: 2021 3rd qtr levy InvAmt : $5,000.00

| chawo: | pos13as |pata: |  2021-10-12  |vendor:| assicInack PuBLIC LIBRARY [2zount ] §10,421.25]
InvNo: 2021 3RD QTR InvDesc: 202i 3rd gtr levy InvAmt: 310,421.25

| chatvo: | no31334 |pate: | 2021-10-12  ]Vendor:| peacon IMacEs | Amount { $350. 48|
InvNo: 3277 InvDesc: 150th bldgs of assig Invhmt: $277.03
InvNo: 3278 InvDesc: arena-signage InvAmt: $73.45

] chawe: | 0031335 |pate: |  2021-10-12  |vendor:| BEAMISH CONSTRUCTION INC [2amount{ 54, 232. 51|
InvNMo: 02513 Invbasc: cold mix InvAmt : 54,232.51

| chato: | 0031336 |pate: |  zpzi-1o-12  |Vendor:| coMPuTREK | Amount § sa37.22]
InvNo: 24139 InvDasc: qoct remote server mgmt InvAmt: 5794.28
InvNo: 24246 InvDesc: gept offsite backup storage InvAmt: $42.94

Chalo: | 0031337 |pate: |  2021-10-12  |vemdor:| GerrY sTRONG | amount { 5153.85]
InvNo: OCT 11 2021 InvDasc: bldg insp mileage InvAmt: $153,8%

| chao: | 0031338 |pate: | 202i-10-12  |vendor:| rL ExvIRoMMENTAL InC 2019 [Amount ] 55,102, 63
InvNo: GOOOOOD15834 InvDesc: sept recy. transport InvAmt: $5,102.63

| chare: | 0031339 |pate: |  2021-10-12  [vendor:| zypro oME NETWORKS INC. | amount { 57,077.37)
InvNo: SEPT 24 2021 MTG WTP InvDase: mtg wtp InvAmt: $4,063,92
InwNe: SEPT 28 2021 PW InvDesc: pw microfit InvAmt: $5.14
InvNo: SEPT 28 2021 LITES  InvDese: street lites Invhmt: $365.66
ImvMo: SEPT 28 2021 LAGOON  InvDesc: lagoon Invhmt: $2,264.04
InvHo: OCT 4 2021 PW InvDesc: puw Inwhmt: 5226.40
InwBot OCT 4 2021 NORISLE InvDesc: norisle/heritage park Irvhmt : $95.50
InvNo: OCT 4 202@ DEPOT InvDasc: recycling depot InvaAmt: $56.71

{ chaMo: | 0031340 Ipate: |  2021-10-12  |vender:| gackiz wHite | Amount { 5661, 76]
InvNo: 701-8102184-3958656 InvDesc: reimp.rembrance day flags Invamt: $326.13
InvNo: 2041165217 InvDesc: reimb sm scheduling app InvAmt: $335.63

| chavo: | 0031341 |pate: |  2021-10-12  |Vendor:| jeT _Ice LimMITED [Amount ] sa46. 78]
InvNo: 115622 InvDesc: arena-ice paint InvAmt: SR4G.78



DY LLen

LuLa—

1u~1Le

Ay YT

. Le LOWLSILD UL ASSLIULIACK Page: 2
aer Dacey 202:°10-32 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User 1D:  deb
Payables Management
[ chawe: | go31342 |pate: |  2021-10-12  |Vendor:| MANITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] $2,331.57|
InvNo: (0219193 InvDesc: pw 2xd's InvAmt : 5182.55
InvNo: 0220004 InvDesc: pw-screws/foam spray InvAmt : $56.66
Invio: 0220986 InvDesc: norisle-paint/supplies TrovAmt - $259.88
InvHot 0221453 InvDesc: 1ib bldg-chain/hooks Invimt: $23.36
Invlor 0224434 InvDesc: marina-key cutting Invimt: $6.75
Invio: 0224435 InvDesc: norisle-paint/supplies Trvme : $B5.84
InvHor 0224456 InvDesc: norisle-paint/supplies Inwvhmt: $51.92
InvHo: 0226289 InvDesc: office-clear vinyl InwAmt : $8.46
InvHo: (0226642 InvDesc: arena-celiling fans/controls Invhmt: $1,168.10
InwHo: 0226872 InvDesc: arena-industrial fan Iowhmt. : $112.99
InvHo: 0227336 InvDesc: arena-rags/painters tape Invhmt : $30.48
InwHNo: 0227330 InvDesc: arena-cement/rod Irvwhmt : $33.05
InvMo: (0227310 InvDesc: arena-cement/supplies Invhmt $156.39
InvHo: 0225223 InvDasc: nuseum-hose InwAmt : $67.79
InvHo: (202561 InvDesc: clinic bldg-unive. strike Invhmt $6.77
InvHo: 0227935 InvDesc: arena-cement InwvAmt : $32,25
InvNo: (227938 InvDeac: arena-caulking/screws InvAmt : $48.33
[chao: | 0031343 Joate: |  2021-10-12  [vendor:| mantTOULIN EXPOSITOR Tamount ] TERE
InvNo: 111227FPW21 InvDesc: fd-fire prev.week adv InvAmt: §77.43
[ chatio: | 0031344 Jpate: | 20231-10-12  [Vender:| MANITOWANING FRESHMART | Amount | 523,90
InvNo: (0009228 InvDege: admin-gari.bags InvAmt; $9.03
InvNo: (0036426 InvDesc: admin-tea Invamt: 57.49
InvNo: 00037382 InvDese: admin-tea InvAmt : 57.38
[ chaNo: | 0031345 Ipate: |  202:-10-12  |vendor:| METAL AIR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS | Amount | 5966, 38
InvNo: 151212 InvDeac: arena-calibrate gas detect InvAmt: 5966, 38
[chaNe: | po31346 Ipate: | 2021-10-12  |Vendor:[ MINISTER OF FINANCE | Amount { s22,314.27]
InvNo: 182409211102019 InvDesc: august policing InvAmt: $22,570.00
[ Chatio: | 0031347 jpate: | 2023-10-12  |Vendor:| municipar PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORP. | Amount £10,261.11)
InvNo: 1800029185 InvDese: 2021 4th qtr billing InvAmt: $10,261.11
ChaNe: | 0031349 |pate: |  202:-10-12  |Vendor:| NEW NORTH FUELS INC [Amount ] 53, 884.17]
Invio: 5931897 InvDesc: pw-dyed diesel InvAmt : $753.78
InvNo: B9iB99 InvDeac: pw-diesel InvAmt ; $810.15
InvHo: 591676 InvDasc: pw-oil/hydraul.oil drums InwAmt $2,095.72



sysLem

: EUZl—lu—le Livaiss

User Date: 2021-10-12

41019 LOUOWIHLSNLD UL ASSLYLIIAUK
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPCRT
Payables Management

Page: 3
User ID: dal

InvNo: 593208 InvDasc: po-furnace oil InvAmt : 5224 .47

| chaie: | no31349 |pate: |  2021-10-12  [Vendor:| norTHERN 911 | Amount § $459, 50
InvNo: 21216-10012021 InvDesc: sgept 911 dispatch Invhmt: $459.50

| chado: | 0031350 [pate: | :02:-10-312  Jvendor:] paur MeThNER [Amount ] 51, 000.00]
InvNo: #2021-09-30 InvDasc: sept animal control InvAmt: 51,000.00

| cravo: | poziasy |pate: |  2021-10-12  [vendor:| prTNEY BOWES | Amount { =219, 98]
InvNo: 3201813762 InvDase: postage meter lease InvAmt: $219.98

| chaNo: | noaizs2 |pate: |  2021-10-12  |vendor:| pyROLATOR COURIER [Amount ] 5143.52]
InvNo: 448767622 InvDesc: fd-freight InvAmt: $143.52

| chao: | cn313s3 |pate: |  2021-10-12  [vendor:| raINBOW DISTRICT SCHOOL BORAD | Amount { s84,151. 58]
InvNo: 2021 3QTR LEVY InvDesc: 2021 3rd gtr levy Invhmt: 84,151.58

| chaio: | 0031354 |pata: | 2071-10-i2  |vendor:| REcEIVER cENERAL { Amount { $17, 631,67
InvNo: SEPT 2021 InvDesc: sept source deducticns InvAmt: 517, 631.67

| chawo: | 031355 |pate: | 2021-jp-12  |Vendor:| SUPERIOR PROPANE INC. | Amount:{ 535, 60
InvNo: 35683326 InvDesc: pw-cylinder rental InvAmt: $11.87
InvNo: 35683327 InvDesc: arena-cylinder rental Invhmt: $23.73

| chatte: | oo3iase |pate: 1 2073-10-12  {vendor:| TECHNICAL STANDARDS & SAFETY AUTHORITY | Amount: § 5551, 44)
InvNo: 9040405 InvDesc: arena-inspection InvAmt: 5551, 44

| chaWo: | o357 |pate: | 2ozi-10-12  [vendor:| MANTTOULIN NAVY LEAGUE | Amount { $100.00]
InvNo: 2021 DONATION InvDase: 2021 donation Invamt: $100.00

[ chamo: | ppaiass |pate: | or1-1p-i2  |vendor:| 1Es pugHson | Amount { s50.00|
InvNo: OCT 5 2021 InvDesc: coyote pred (1) claim InvAmt: $50.00

[[chatio: | 0031359 |pate: | z021-ip-12  [vendor:| pHOENIX EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT LOGIC | Amount { 53, 248.75)
InvNe: 2021-11-03 InvDasc: 2021 3rd gtr emerg.mgmt Invhmt: $3,248.75

[ ehaio: | 931360 |pate: | 202:i-10-12  [vendor:| canpice rawin | Amount { $375,73)
InvNo: 226 InvDasc: pec-sept dance Invhmt: £375.73

[ chave: [ o313l |pate: |  sori-10-12  |vendor:| ;.i.zIcnarps & Assoc LIMITED | Amount { 53, 299,04
InvNo: 100836 InvDesc: waterfront devlop costing InvAmt: $2,847.60
InvNo: 100786 InvDeac: po bldg-bldg cond ass't Invhmt: §451.44

| chavo: | ao3iiez |pate: |  2071-30-12  |Vender:| mom riEnL | Amount ] 5425, 42]
InvNo: 881 InvDesc: pec-pickle ball eguipment Invamt: 425,42

[ chato: | ooarie3 |pate: | 2021-10-12 __ |vendor:| ApvANTAGE SPORT | Amount { 58, 658. 06
InvNo: 42647 InvDesc: arena matting (nohfc grnt) InvAmt: $H, 658 .06

[ chaie: | ooazaee |pate: |  2021-10-12  |Vendor:| winDows UNLIMITED | Amount | £4, 980,73
InvNo: 894624 InvDesc: rdside parks/g.pickup InvAmt: $2,997.08
InvNo: 894647 InvDasc: arena-cement repair ice pad InvAmt: $542.40
InvNo: 894648 InvDesc: po-bldg maint (1/2 bal.of yr} InvAmt: $1,440.75

| chao: | o315 Ipate: |  2021-10-12  |vendor:| wORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE BOARE | Amount § 56, 756,42




aysSien; LQLl—Llu—is LawS o4 7® oFy i1 J..UWI.I.&H.J.P Wi ASSLYLIIGOR Page: "]

User Datel; 2021-10-32 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management

InvNo: JULY-SEPT 2021 InvDesc: july-sept wsib remit InvAmt: $6, 756,42

*#* End of Report *** Report Total: $206,678.58



System: 2021-10-26 3:40:00 PM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 202i-10-26 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: dab
Payables Management

Ranges: From: To: From: To:

Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0031395 0031404

Cheque Date Firat Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distripution Types Included:All

[ chato: | oo3iass |pate: |  2021-10-26  |vendor:| seamisi constRUCTION INC [Amount ] 54, 050.01]
InvNo: (2535 InvDesc: colid mix Invhmt: 54,050.01

| Chato: | 0031397 |pate: |  2021-10-26  |fvendor:| c. PEARSON & SON EXCAVATION & HAULAGE [amount] 54, 165, 18|
InvNo: 5747 InvDasc: exc & truck rent{water leak) InvAmt: 5$4,165.18

| chawo: | 0031398 [pate: | 2031-10-26  [vendoz:[ HUGHES SUPPLY COMPANY [2rmount ] £124.01]
InvNo: 45173 InvDesc: gloves/tapes InvAmt: $124.01

| chato: | na13ss {pate: |  2021-10-26  [Vendor:| MANITOULIN CHRYSLER LIMITED | Amount § 52, 613,07
InvNo: 13408 InvDesc: seat/ball joints/plow shoes #6 InvAmt: $2,613.07

| chavo: | oo3tace |pata: | zp21-10-26  [vender:| ManTTOWANING MILL & HOME BUTLDING CENTRE | Amount ] 591.42]
InvNo: 0226871 InvDesc: raid InvAmt: 514.68
Invio: (226391 InvDesc: fhracket InvAmt: $15.78
InvMa: (0225535 InvDesc: cnffas InvhAmt: $48.54
InvNo: (226022 InvDesc: spray foam InvAmt: $12.42

| chavo: | 0031401 |pate: { zp2i-in-26  |vendor:| raLF 1sianp TRUCK PARTS | Amount. § 543664
InvNo: 10180 InvDesc: def fluid/hyd fluid/hose InvAmt: $438.84

{ chaio: [ 0031402 |pate: |  2021-10-26  |vendor:| tm1 mrUsHING | Amount: { 53, 858.13]
InvNo: 49 InvDesc: brushing (bidwell) InvAmt: 5%, 958.13

ChaMo: | 0031403 |pate: |  2021-10-26  |vVendor:| Teary mosGy | Amount § 54, 689,50
InvNo: 20321283 InvDasc: man lift arena/norisle InvAmt: $76B.40
InvNo: 2021284 InvDesc: clinic-access/wheel chair ramp InvAmt: $3,921.10

| chado: [ po31404 |pate: |  2021-10-26  |vendor:| whiTE's skELL | Amount § sAA7. 49
InvNo: 2720 InvDesc: gas #8 InvAmt: $128.00
Inwbo: 2734 InvDeac: gas 8 InvAmt: $125.00
Invlo: 2689 InvDesc: gas §8 Inwhmt: $165.00
InvHo: 2683 InvDess: gas 48 InwvAmt: $133.50
InvMa: 2677 InvDesc: gas Invhnt: 5118.19
InvMo: 2595 InvDasc: gas KB InwAmE: $63.00
Invdo: 7702 InvDesc: gas #8 Invhmt: 577.00
InvHo: 7713 InvDasc: chain saw cans Trvhmt : $77.80

*#** Fnd of Report *#*

Report Total:

$27,017.65



System: 2021-16-26 A:dd:d2 AM The ‘lownship oI Assiginack Page: i
User Date: 2021-10-26 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User iIp: den
Payables Management

Ranges: From: To: From: To:

Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0031372 0031394

Cheque Date First Last

Sortaed By: Chegue Number

Distribution Types Inciuded: All

[chawe: | oo31372 |pate: |  sori-i10-25  |vendor:] BELL cAnADA | Amount { gig.81
InvNo: 2021 10 C1 InvDasc: toll free line InvAmt: 51881

| chawo: | ooarata [pate: | 2021-10-25  [Vendor:| ciTy oF GREATER SUDBURY [Amount ] $709.29
InvNo: 00114574 InvDeac: august recy.material InvAmt: §709.29

[ chawo: [ co31374 |pate: | zozi-10-25 [vender:| sastiink [2mount | 52, 139,67
InvNo: 17388377 InvDasc: telephone {group billing) Invhmt: $2,017.68
InvNo: OCT 10 2021 PW InvDesc: pw-dsl InvAmt.: $60.97
InvNo: OCT 10 2021 MARINA InvDesc: marina-dsi Invhmt: $60.97

| chamo: | 0031375 [pate: | 202i-10-25  |vendor:| 5. STEPHEN WATT, BARRISTER | Amount { 54, B40.92|
InvNo: 3314 InvDesc: general legal InvAmt: $4,840,92

Chaie: | noi137e |pate: |  2021-10-25  |vendor:]| Exp sErvicEs Inc. [amount ] 55,736.237|
InvNo: §43762 Invbesc: landfill eca-monitor/training InvAmt: $5,736.22

[ charo: | poaraz [oate: |  z021-10-25  |vendor:| gerry stronG | Amount { 5153, 85]
InvNe: oCT 25 2021 InvDesc: bLldg insp mileage InvAmt: $153.85

[[chawe: | 0931378 [pate: |  su2i-10-25  |vendor:] nYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. [amcunt | 5403, 37
InvNo: OCT 7 2021 OFFICE InvDese: mun.office InvAmt: $403.37

| chado: | 0031370 |pate: | 2pzi-10-25  [Wendor:| gnckiz wHITE [Amount ] 1
InvNo: 701-2204145-8635409 InvDesc: pec-reimb supplies Invhmt: $33.87
InvNo: 701-4180782-5517053 InvDesc: pec-reimb.supplies xmas wkshps InvAmt: $150.00

| chare: | 0o31380 [pate: T 202i-10-25  |vendor:{ jeremy coozer [Amount ] 5417, 44|
InvNo: OCT 2021 InvDesc: pw-mileage re training Invhmt: $267.44
Invio: 10/01/2021 InvDasc: pw-workboot allowance InvAmt: $150.00

| cnamio: | 0031381 [pate: | 2021-30-25  |vendor:|mMaL suppit - FIRE & SAFETY | amount | 51, 163.88]
InvNo: (09575 InvDasc: fd-annual scba testing Invhmt: $1,763.688

ChaMo: | 0031382 [pate: | 2071-10-25 _ [vendor:| MANITOWANING MILI s HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount{ 5183.25

InvNo: (0228077 InvDesc: arena-led light bulbs InvAmt: $76.02
InwHo: 0228080 InvDesc: gpo bldg-mop/clnrs InvAmt: 599,12
InvNo: (228607 InvDesc: po/bidg-broom InvAmt : $14.11

| chamo: | 0031383 [pate: | 2021-10-25  |Vendor:| MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVI(C | Amount 531, £79.67]
InvNe: INO00019390 InvDesc: nov amb/social assistance InvAmt: $31,679.67

{ chare: | 0031384 [pate: | 2021-310-25  |vendor:| maniTouLIN EXxPOSITOR | Amount s82.87)
InvNo: 111256 InvDesc: advertising Invhmt: 582,87

| chavo: | 0031385 [oate: |  zori-10-25  Jvendor:| maNITOWANING FRESHMART [Amount | 548.57]
InvNo: (0010225 InvDasc: admin coffee/tea InvAmt: $28.78



system

H LUll-lU=2o

User Date: 2021-10-26

Biddias MM 4112 LUWUDLILK VL ADDLYlllath

CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

Page: 2
User ID: deb

InvNo: (00040164 InvDesc: admin-kitchen supplles InvAmt: $15.80
InvNo: 00040019 InvDesc: admin-water refill InvAmt: $3.99

| Chatio: | 0031386 |pate: |  2021-10-25  |vendor:| MCDOUGALL FUELS | Amount { $63.10]
InvNo: 013002 InvDesc: arepa-propane re zamboni Invhmt: $69,10

[chavio: [ oo31388 [pate: |  2021-10-25  [vendor:| pETTY CasH | Amount: { =z00. 00]
InvNo: OCT 14 2021 InvDase: arena canteen float InvAmt: $200.00

| chavo: | go313ss |pate: |  2021-10-25  |vendor:| supBurY & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT [Amount] §3, 245.59|
InvNo: RCO20035138 InvDesc: november health unit levy InvAmt: $3,245.59

| cheo: | co313s0 |pate: |  2021-10-25  |vendor:| starFisLp LION coMpany | Amount | 5316.08)
InvNo: 1018696 InvDesc: fd-punker gear (2) cln/repairs InvAmt: $316.98

[Chawo: | op31391 [pate: |  2021-19-25  |vendor:| j.L.RICHARDS & ASSOC LIMITED [2amount] 51, 027.80]
InvNo: 101136 InvDasc: zoning bylaw update review InvAmt: 51,027,880

[ chato: | go31392 Tpate: | 2021-10-25  [Vendor:] wInpows UNLIMITED | Amount § 3, 603, 92
InvNo: B94614 Invbesc: cleaning InvAmt: 53,0G3.02

| Chao: | 0031393 |pate: |  2021-10-25  |vendor:] xerox camapa LTD. [Amount ] £318.03|
InvNo: 85483818 InvDeac: monthly copler usage InvAmt: 218,03

| engwo: | oo3i304 |pate: |  2021-10-25  |Vendor:| wew NORTH FUELS INC [Amount ] 52, 309. 60|
InvNo: 5945379A InvDesc: pw-diesel/dyed diesel Invamt: §2,909.60

* ok

*** End of Report

Report Total:

$59,352.65



Date : 2021-10-12 The Township of Assiginack Fage: 1
Time : 10:00:19 aM

Bayment Date Batch & Employee 1D  Employee Name Status Payment Method
0031324 2021-10-12 19/12C0MB 122 KOBBS, ALTON OUTSTANDING Cheque

0031325 2021-10-12 10/12COMB 126 MacDONBLD, DEBORAH OUTSTANDING Cheque

0031326 2021-10-12 10/12COMB 133 BOND, FREDA QUTSTANDING Cheque

0031327 2021-10-12 1C/12COMB 219 JONES, CHRISTIANNA QUTSTANDING Chegque

0031328 2021-10-12 10/i2C0MB 367 QUACKENBUSE, MICHAZL QUTSTANDING Cheque

0031329 2021-10-12 10/12COMB 378 MILLETTE, SHELBA CUTSTANDING Cheque

0031330 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 381 COOPER, JERZMY OUTSTANDING Cheque

2192 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 106 WOOD, STEVEN OUTSTANDING irect Deposit
2793 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 118 COOPER, RONALD OUTSTANDING irect Deposit
2194 2021-10-12 1G/:i2COMB 163 MACTONALD, ROBERT QUTSTANDING Direct Deposic
2795 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 168 STRONG, GERRY OUTSTANDING Direct Depesit
2796 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 169 MAGUIRE, XELSZY OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2197 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 2il MOGGY, RUGH OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2798 2021-10-12 10/12C0oMB 218 MCDOWELL, DAVID QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2799 2021-10-12  10/12C0MB 220 5AM, DAVID OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2800 2021-10-12 10/12COMB 221 MAGUIRE, ROBZRT OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2861 202i-10-12 10/i2C0MB 301 R0BINSON, DEBBIE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2802 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 323 WEITE, JACQUELINE QJTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2803 2021-10-12 10/12C0MB 329 OBRIEN, CHERYL QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2804 2021-10-12 1G/12COMB 362 SAGLE, EDDY OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2805 2021-10-12 10/12C0vB 364 BOND, KYLE OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
2806 2021-10-12 10/l2C0MB 365 BOWZRMAN, COLE QUTSTRNDING Direct Deposit
28G7 2021-10~12 10/12C0MB 370 LENTIR, CRYSTAL OUTSTANDING Direct Depos:it

Total : $24,262.18



Date :
Tine :

0031386
(031367
0031368
0031369
0031370
0o313n1
2808
2809
2810
2811
2812
2813
2814
2813
281¢
2817
2818
2815
2820
2821
2822
2823
2824

Tozal :

2021-10-25
11:18:10 Av

522,377,123

2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2022-10-23
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-23
2021-10-23
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-23
2022-10-23
2021-10-25
202i-10-25
2021-10-25
2921-10-23
2021-10-23
2021-10-25
2021-10-25
2021-10-23

10/25C0M3
10/25C0¥3
10/23C0MB
10/25C0OMB
10/25C0M3
10/25C0o¥8
10/23C0v8
10/25CoM3
10/25C0M3
10/25C0M3
10/25C0M3
10/25c0m2
20/25C0M3
10/23C0M3
10/25C043
10/25c0v3
10/25C0¥3
10/25C0¥B
10/25C0M3
i0/25C0oMB
10/23C0M8
10/25C0¢3
10/2500¥3

Tae Township of Assiginack

Employee ID

18

362
364
363
n
381

Employee Yame

50838, ALTON
¥acDONALD, DZRORAH
BOND, FREDA

JONES, CHRISTIANNA
QUACKZNBUSE, MICHAZL,
MILLETTS, SEZLBA
W00D, STIvEN
COOP=R, RONALD
MACCONALD, R03:ZRT
STRONG, GERRY
MAGUIRE, XTigeY
MOCGY, sUgs
MCDOWZLL, DAVID
HAM, DRAVID
MAGUIRE, R0BZaT
ROBINSON, DI33IZ
WAEITE, JACQUILINT
031N, CHERYL
SAGLE, zDDY

30ND, RYLE
30WERVAN, CoLs
LENTIR, CRYSTAL
CO0PZR, JZR=VY

QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUISTAXDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OCTSTANDING
GUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OGTSIANIING

Page: 1

Payment Method
Cregue

Cheque

Cheque

Cheaue

Creque

Cheaue

Direct Deposit
Cirect Deposit
Direct Deposic
Direct Deposi:
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Cegosit
Direct Deposic
Direct Depesi:
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposi:
Direct Deposit
Direc: Leposi:
Jirect Deposit

Direct Depesit



TIHMITDLLN
FLHTING BEOHSO

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
™ 705-282-2237 & 705-282-3142

October 06, 2021

Mr. Alton Hobbs, CAQ
Municipality of Assiginack
P.O. Box 238

Manitowaning ON POP 1NO

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

File No: B22-21
Owners: SAGLE, Elwood, Eddy and Merlin
Location: Part Lot 8, Conc. XV
Including Part 4, Plan 31R-1556 and Part 1, Plan 31R-3984
(#1032 Slash Road)
Township of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

Purpose and Effect: To provide for an easement/right-of-way over and existing
access, known as Lonesome Pine Trail, in favour of land surveyed as Parts
1 and 2, Plan 31R-524, located at #184 Lonesome Pine Trail, owned by
Marie and Revers Butler.

Please be advised that the above mentioned application for Consent to Sever received by
the Planning Board, has been re-circulated with a corrected Public Meeting date.

The purpose and effect of this proposal are stated in the attached notice.

Should you wish to make any comments which may be taken into consideration by the
Manitoulin Planning Board in their Decision, please act in accordance with information
contained in the attached Notice.

Yours truly,

s arlsle,

Theresa Carlisle, ACST
Secretary-Treasurer
mpbcarlisle@bellnet.ca

Enclosures



TIHNTOLULN
FLHITING BEDAN

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
T 705-282-2237 & 705-282-3142

CORRECTED NOTICE

OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT
TO PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 60 METRES

File No: B22-21

Owners: SAGLE, Elwood, Eddy and Merlin

Location: Part Lot 8, Conc. XV
Including Part 4, Plan 31R-1556 and Part 1, Plan 31R-3984
(#1032 Slash Road)
Township of Assiginack, District of Manitoulin

Purpose and Effect: To provide for an easement/right-of-way over an existing
access, known as Lonesome Pine Trail, surveyed as Part 4, Plan 31R-1556
and Part 1, Plan 31R-3984, in favour of land surveyed as Parts 1 and 2, Plan
31R-524, located at #184 Lonesome Pine Trail.

"SKETCH ATTACHED”

Last Day for Receiving Comments:_October 20", 2021.

Decision and Appeal
If you wish fo be notified of the Decision of Planning Board in respect of the proposed consent, f%(ou
must make a written request to the Planning Board at the address of the Planning Board Office
(see above), or via email at mpbcartisle@beilnet.ca

Any person or public body may, not later than 20 days after the giving of the notice of decision,
appeal the decision or any condition imposed b{ Planning Board or apgaeal both the decision and
any condition to the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT) by filing with the ecretary-Treasurer of the
Planning Board a notice of appeal sefting out the reasons for the appeal, accompanied by the
required fee as prescribed under the Ontario Land Tribunal Act.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Manitoulin Planning Board in
respect of the proposed consent does not make written submission to the Manitoulin Plannin
Board before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Ontario Land Tribunal (OL‘I%
may dismiss the appeal.

A Public Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 26", 2021 at 7:00 p.m., via
teleconference.

If you wish to speak to the application during the teleconference, please forward a written request
to the Planning Board Office, before October 25", 2021.

Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Manitoulin Planning Board between 8:30
a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Dated at the Town of Gore Bay this 6" Day of October, 2021,




R
¥
25} FILE No. B22- 2

b¥ ADag )

el ST
Conet f 4400 DAD &

I
4

N
f

SKETCH PREPARED FOR SEVERANCE APPLICATION
LOT 8 CONCESSION 15
TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
DISTRICT OF MANITOULIN
CONCESSIO N 14
I _ AMr-oee L7 IR Y
il C R N iy — .
~SLASH ROAD—————
CONC
-
o
= ST - a2tE
T SLGAR
! CAMP
| ~
4TI - 3313 HEE] .
! PROPOSED /
| SEMENT f =
» LONESOME A Pty
: 8 PINE TRAIL MO e
“QPART 4 3iR-1556 A\
PART | 31R-3984
e T e Ca e e ey Wi e
4713)- 5213
5
=3
~
a8 "
= :'l
2 A
o ‘o
=] S
= oy
SIS g % oF
o R 2 2
G2 VS e LAKE HURON
/i
SCALE
NOTE L. 7,500 METRES
THIS SKETCH IS PREPARED FROM COMPILED
AND CALCULATED INFORMATION NOT FROM © 258035100 150 200 00 00 500
AN ACTUAL SURVEY
DISTANCES SHO'WN HAVE NOT BEEN VERIFIED
(©COPYRIGHT — KEATLEY SURVEYING LID.
THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY AND SHALL The reproduction. alteration. or vse of Uhis skelch, in
NOT BE USED FOR TRANSACTION OR whole or in parl, without the expressed permission of
MORTGAGE PURPOSES KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD, 1z STRICTLY PROHISHED.
DATE.  JULY 22 zo2t KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD.
ONTARIO LAND SURVEYOR
P.O. BOX 578
FILE. 5614-202) SCALE = 1 7500 LITTLE CURRENT. ONTARIO




,d:w/dé&w,
Fhe Laotecs at Lt Fosw Q. C. I praiikde Sakas fa

plnc a dres 110 Tremany o A“"’?M Homraer | B gy
M,,z;‘;.“zmyﬁ/j—'ummma/—}: s nitr grrndened



J.L. Richards

¢ ‘ & Assoclates Limited
314 Countryside Drive
JLR No.: 31309 Sudbury, ON Canada
) , . P3E 6G2
Client No.: J.L.Richards

Page 1 of 2 ENGINEERS - ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS Tel: 705522 8174

CONSULTANT SCOPE CHANGE REQUEST 2

Project: Assiginack — Building Condition Assessment
Client: Township of Assiginack Purchase Order No.:
To: Alton Hobbs — Chief Administrative Officer  Contract No.:

Scope Change Description & Reason

Description and Reason for the Change

JLR provided an Opinion of Probable Construction Costs {OPCC) for the repair recommendations made in the condition
assessment report that was prepared for the building located at 115 Arthur Street, Manitowaning, Ontario. On Qctober 18,
2021, The Township of Assiginack requested if it would be possible to break the tasks down into a three year work plan. This
SCR is for the additional time required for JLR to complete the task break down,

Assumptions and Exclusions

None.

Additional Deliverables

Task breakdown matrix.

Additional Notes

None.

*The terms and conditions of the original agreement will apply for the proposed additional scope of work.

Implications of Not Making the Change

Impact to Schedule

Original Completion Date: July 30, 2021 Revised Completion Date: November 18, 2021

Additional Fees for this Scope Change

JLR Sub-Consultants Expenses Total Vaiue of Scope Change

$6,100.00 $0 $0 $6,100.00




)-L. Richards

—H A & Assoclates Limited
314 Countryside Drive
JLR No.. 3130% Sudbury, ON Canada
Client No.:

J.L.Richards "*°“
Page 2 of 2

ENGINEERS - ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS Tel: 7055228174

CONSULTANT SCOPE CHANGE REQUEST 2

/

Issued on: October 22, 2021 By: CZ/ i -

Tat Lyons, P.Eng.
J.L. Richards & Associates Limited

Approved on: B By:

Name Signature

Distribution:




ASSIGINACK ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

(EO (AEDC)
[ %43 ) FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
| o) ¥ TERMS OF REFERENCE

" ASSIGINACK

Name
This committee shall be known as the Assiginack Economic Development
Committee (herein known as the "Committee").

Purpose

The end purpose of this Committee is to provide Council with economic
development related ideas and possible sources of community support and
funding for the ideas generated.

Mandate
The mandate of the Committee is to advise and/or make recommendations to
Council with respect to viable economic development ideas.

Delegated Authority
The Committee is an advisory committee to Council and does not have any delegated
authority.

The Committee has no authority to direct staff and any recommendations requiring
implementation, reports or staff actions must first be considered by Council before
any action by staff may be taken.

Committee Composition

The membership of the Committee will be comprised as follows:

Chair: Mayor Dave Ham

Secretary: Alton Hobbs CAO

Committee Members: Christianna Jones, Rob Maguire ,Dave McDowell, Hugh
Moggy, Chris Prosser, Phil Blake, Sandra Pennie, Jennifer Hooper, Bill Zylstra,
Lori McMullen, Graham Size

Assiginack Staff:

Shelba Milette EDO
Jackie White PEC

Deb MacDonald Treasurer
As Required

The Committee can have any number of volunteers to work with, as long as Council
has approved their participation for legal liability purposes.

Appointment
For the purposes of these Terms of Reference, "Ex-officio members" mean persons
who are members of this Committee by virtue of another office. Without limiting the

Page10f3



generality of the foregoing, for example the Mayor or Council are deemed ex-officio
members.

All members of the Committee, save and except for ex-officio members, will be
officially appointed by Council.

Additional volunteer members of the Committee will be recommended by the
Committee and officially appointed by Council.

The advertising of volunteer vacancies on and appointments to this Committee will be
in accordance with the policies adopted by Council from time to time.

All volunteer members of the Committee will hold office for a term coincident with the
term of Council and remain in office until their successors are appointed.

In the event of a vacancy by death, resignation or from any other cause other
than the expiration of the term for which the member was appointed, such
vacancy shall be dealt with in accordance with the policies adopted by Council
from time to time.

Lead/Reporting Relationship
The lead staff liaison for the Committee to Council shall be the EDO, CAQ or
designate.

Representatives from special interest groups may be asked to attend meetings at the
discretion of the Committee.

Administration of the Committee
Volunteer members of the Committee will serve without remuneration.

Any expenses shall be within the approved budget for the Committee, which will be
fixed annually by Council. Expenses shall be authorized by the Treasurer under the
Township’s Procurement Policy,

The Committee will record all meeting minutes by way of motions and submit
quarterly reports to Council for approval and ratification via the staff liaison.

In the event a matter within the mandate of the Committee arises between
meetings, staff will consult with the Chairperson of the Committee and the matter
will be placed on the agenda for the next meeting for consideration by the
Committee.

Quorum/Meeting Prerequisite

Quorum shall be a majority of the members of the Committee, not including the
Chairperson. However, if the Chairperson is present at a meeting, he/she may be
counted in determining if a quorum is present and / or to break a tie vote.

The Committee will meet as needed, with the specific dates and times for regular
meetings to be determined by the Committee.

Meetings of the Committee shall not conflict with regular meetings of Council.
{Generally Tuesday nights)

Page 2 of 3



The Committee will address any alterations, inclusions or changes as determined by
Council prior to Council ratification of any Committee recommendations.

Date of Adoption by Assiginack Council: Motion #

Page 3 of 3



S5 [y MANITOULIN STUDENT AID FUND
*h?(? P47 _ 107 Bay Street, P. O. Box 307
i

*'**;,!/@/ M'Chigeeng, ON 000
-~ POP1GO ] Fax: 705-368-7001

October 2021

Reeve

Corp of Township of Assiginack
Box 238

MANITOWANING, Ontario
POP 1NO

Dear Reeve & Council:

RE: Assiginack Municipality Bursary

It is time to plan for our 52nd Annual Awards Night. You have been a valued contributor
in the past, giving $300. The Manitoulin Student Aid Fund looks forward to continuing
your award this year.

Please send your donation or indicate your intention, no later than Dec. 1, 2021, to
facilitate the selection processes of the various committees. The date of Awards Night at
Manitoulin Secondary School this year will be Thursday, Dec. 16, 2021, 7:00 - 9:00 p.m..

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call the undersigned at 705-368-7000
during the day. If you leave a message, your call will be returned.

Thank you for considering the objectives of the Manitoulin Student Aid Fund as worthy of
your support.

Sincerely yours,

Karlene Scott, Secretary
Manitoulin Student Aid Fund



Alton Hobbs

From: Julie Poirier Mensinga <janice@omafra.ccsend.com> on behalf of Julie Poirier
Mensinga <julie.poiriermensinga@ontario.ca>

Sent: October 4, 2021 2:33 PM RECEIVF‘“L

To: clerktreasurer@eastlink.ca '

Subject: Algoma, Manitoulin, Sudbury West Ag News, October 2021 OC”UJ me”

=K

October 2021

Brought to you by Julie Poirier Mensinga, Agriculture Development Advisor

Below is news for the agri-food industry in Algoma, Manitoulin, and West Sudbury

For more information contact the Agriculture Information Contact Centre at
1-877-424-1300 or email: ag.info.omafra@ontario.ca

You can also contact me:
705-471-3389 or julie.poiriermensinga@ontario.ca

OMAFRA Dateline
Calendar of events directed to agriculture and regional economic development interesls at

http://www.omafra.gov.on.ca/english/rural/edr/events-training.htm

Northern Food [
Distribution Network
Webinar Series

Connecting Northern Food Circles

October 14th, 2pm ET

Value Chain Coordination: from Ontario farmers to abattoir operators, from food hub coordination to
connecting peopte with resources and each other, from manufacturing to distribution and retail - every
aspect of our food system relies upon each other, and relies upon the coordination of it all to ensure that
our operations support local producers, manufacturers, distributors and connect them all with those who
want to eat local.

Join Jen Springett, Northwest Regional Coordinator of Local Food and Farm Co-ops (LFFC) and Dan
Munshaw (CSCMP, CPSM, C.P.P.) Manager of Supply Management in the City of Thunder Bay, to hear




about how they use Value Chain Coordination to bring together a local food system that supports our
small-to-medium scale food operations and provides solutions that keep your local economy going. Dan
Munshaw will be speaking specifically to his successes in sourcing local and Indigenous foods for City of
Thunder Bay facilities.

Click to register

OSCIA Biosecurity Webinars
October 2021

OSCIA is offering a number of commodity-specific, biosecurity webinars in both English and French,
scheduled in September and October. Webinars are customized by commodity-type and include Generic
Livestock (Beef, Dairy, Sheep, Goat), Crops and Horticulture, Bees, and Poultry. Webinars consist of two
2-hour sessions, usually held one week apart. Visit OSCIA's website for workshop dates and to register:
Biosecurity Workshop | OSCIA {ontariosoilcrop.or

(

For more information on each webinar visit the Regional Ec Dev blog or to register for the Teeny Tiny
Summit on October 13. go to Teeny Tiny Summits Webinar Series Registration Page.

Municipal Agriculture Economic Development Forum
November 3 & 4, 2021

Join the annuat Municipal Agricutture Economic Development and Planning Forum taking place from
November 3-4, 2021. This virtual event will feature industry experts in discussions on agri-tech,
entrepreneurship, exploring innovative ways of doing business and building a resilient agri-food sector in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Click to Registration

CAP Funding for PROCESSORS & Other Businesses - STAGE 2

Submit applications until October 20, 2021

Type of Project
¢ Technology and Equipment to Improve Productivity

Funding available
¢ 35 per cent up to $100,000 to adopt advanced manufacturing technology

Who is Eligible:
¢ Processors manufacturing in a facility with 199 employees or less

Selection process
¢ Once the application is received and the application intake closes, eligible applications
are evalualed based on the information submitted.
+ Complete applications that meet eligibility criteria are assessed using merit assessment
criteria, which are specific o each type of project. Applications that best meet the Merit
Assessment Criteria are approved,




Decisions
Applicants will be notified as funding decisions are reached.

Program guidelines
hitp:/iwww.omafra.gov.on.calenglishfcap/processorguidelines.htm

For more information, email us at agpartnership@ontario.ca or call us at 1-877-424-130

Enhanced Agri-food Workplace Protection Program

Ontario is providing financial support through the Enhanced Agri-food Workplace Protection Program to
help farmers and agri-food workplaces protect their workforces from COVID-19.

¢ Farms and agri-food businesses that hire three or more employees are eligible.

¢ Additional businesses and workers are eligible including corn detasselers, transporters,
hatcheries, and primary processing

Applications accepted until the funding has been fully distributed or until
November 30, 2021.

As part of your application, you will need a written COVID-19 workplace safety plan.

Workplace Safety & Prevention Services (WSPS) Funded Consulting &
Training

Workplace Safety & Prevention Services (WSPS) can provide professional advice and consulting to
farms and agri-food businesses — including helping you with a written COVID-19 workplace safety plan!

Your workplace may be eligible for two days of services tailored to your needs (worth $2,000 — paid for by
the federal and provincial governments). Available until February 28, 2022.

The following workplaces are eligible:
» Employers, farm sector organizations and farm associations
* Provincially licensed meat plants
o Other food processors who employ 1-49 employees

Please reach out to WSPS by:
* Telephone: 1-877-494-9777 to speak with a customer service representative

¢ E-mail: agriculture@wsps.ca
Visit: wsps.news/FPCOVID

Restaurants Canada Show Delegation

With support from FedNor, the RAIN is planning its third delegation of Northern businesses to the
Restaurants Canada Trade Show Feb 27-Mar 1, 2022. The RC Show is Canada's largest hospitality
event that includes a conference, trade show, competitions and events. The Taste Northern Ontario
delegation offers booth space at a reduced fee with funding support through FedNor.

if you are interested in more information, please contact David Thompson, RAIN Manager at
dthompson@ssmic.com.

Other COVID-19 Supports




s Guide on Requirements for Temporary Foreign Workers Returning Home - To
support Temporary Foreign Workers returning home, OMAFRA has developed a guide
for employers and workers on how to prepare and meet the travel requirements set out
by the workers' home countries. The FAQ has been made available in English, French,
Spanish and Thai and are posted on our COVID-19 landing pages for producers and
processors.

What you need to know about vaccination passport and policy requirements —
provided by WSPS here.

New online tool - the COVID-19 safety builder can be found at
Ontario.ca/COVIDSafety, along with the existing safety plan guide and other helpful
resources. The interactive platform can be used to develop custom COVID-19 safety
pfans.

x
Subscribe to Receive My Updates =

Julie Poirier Mensinga | 11790 Hwy 64, OMAFRA, Verner, Ontario POH 2M0 Canada

Unsubscribe clerktreasurer@eastlink.ca

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by julie.poiriermensinga@ontario.ca



{©

ONTARIO CLEAN WATER AGENCY 500-2085 Hurontario Street  Tel: 905 491 4000
AGENCE ONTARIENNE DES EAUX Mississauga. Ontario Fax: 903 279 1926
Canada L35A 4G1 WWW.0CWR.COm
oc
October 13, 2021 715 2,

Re: CLI-ECA Application Process
Dear Clients,

As many of you may already be aware, the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
(MECP) recently approved and started the implementation of a new and streamlined
Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) application process dedicated to Municipal Sewage
Collection Systems and Municipal Stormwater Management Systems within the province.

A Consolidated Linear Infrastructure ECA (CLI-ECA) is a single appraval that is intended to
replace the numerous pipe-by-pipe sewage works ECAs that have been issued for these systems
in the past. The new process may include operational flexibility conditions that pre-authorize
future specified alterations in accordance with the conditions in the ECA. As a result, a separate
sewage works approval would not be needed and municipalities would be able to undertake
construction if specific conditions in the CLI-ECA are met. There are two applications that
require submission: one for collection systems and one for stormwater.

As well, a CLI-ECA would not expire. The process includes a requirement that the ECA Holder
must submit an application for review of the ECA at regular intervals {e.g., on a cycle of up to
five years) to ensure that the description of the system is refreshed at regular intervals and that
any terms and conditions associated with operational flexibility remain up to date.

Application Deadlines

You may have already received communications about this new application process from the
MECP regarding the deadlines and expectations for each of these applications. Applications are
expected to be submitted electronically by the Owner. For those you who haven’t yet received,
please note that the application due dates are defined by MECP based on systems type and
owner. We are advised that application deadlines for both the Municipal Sewage Collection
and the Municipal Stormwater Management Systems are as follows:

e lan 21, 2022 (ToR, communities with combined sewers)
e Feb 18, 2022 {larger communities)
e March 18, 2022 {smaller communities, most northern and eastern Ontario)

The MECP will be holding information webinars throughout the fall to discuss CLI, and how they
plan to implement the approach. They will also be engaging with municipalities closer to their
potential application submission date, to provide information on how to prepare these ECA
applications.



£\ ONTARIO CLEAN WATER AGENCY
=5 AGENCE ONTARIENNE DIS EAUX

Please note that the MECP may be providing some flexibility in the application date. If you feel
you may be in a position to need an extension, or have questions for the MECP, please contact
enviropermissions{@ontario.ca.

Your local OCWA team is alse always available to you should you have questions about the new
application process.

Sincerely,

Ontario Clean Water Agency



2020-2021

LITTLE CURRENT

LITTLE CURRENT

ol AUXILIARY NEWSLETTER

A MESSAGE FROM OUR PRESIDENT:

For the past 2 years, the COVID Pandemic has
forced organizations of all levels to radically
change the way they function. The Manitoulin
Health Centre Little Current Auxihiary has risen to
this challenge and continues to ensure that our
hospital patient services remain in place. We
would like to thank all thase at the hospital who
help ensure that these services continue to be
provided on-site

One of our members summed up the role of the
Auxihary:
Fo- vmake o di Mt
alualion in enes

foop ol slig) as Wm&z@

WHAT WE PROVIDE:

1.Care bags of essential items such as a toothbrush and toothpaste and other toiletries to in-patients

2. Free televisions, programming, and headsets (o entertain and help pass the time

3 Water in the cafeteria and on the patient floor

4. Newborn babies are given a bonnet, and the New Year's Baby also receives a special gift

5 Patients staying over Christmas are gwen a present

6 Snacks such as chips, gum, and other goodies that used to be available wia the snack cart are sull
available in the showcase, along with additional kems for sale

7.Books are also available either free of charge or at a small cost for in-patients and visitors to the hospital

All of our funds are brought in through donations, and
the Pandemic has certanly made fundraising a

\J/ﬁ&?m &t&;ﬁa)’lw challenge. However, we have adapted and put together
3 major fundraising events this past year

. ¢ Book sales at the Little Current Farmers’ Market
$11,005 raised raised $1,600

5 p » The Bakeless Bakesale raised $2,750
3 fU ﬂ d I’a |S| I’]g e\/e ﬂtS # The Telethon with Robbie and Denise Shawana and

Maurice and Carole Labelle raised $940

2 post_se con d a r‘y Our main donation drives were also guite successful,
: * |n Memonum. I remains one of our top donation
scholarships awarded

sources and we raised $4,554
= Coin Boxes. These boxes around Little Current
broughtin $1161 this past year




Regrettably, due to our fundraising opportunities being so limited during
the pandemic, we were not able to continue our practice this year of
helping to purchase equipment and items for the hospital that would
benefit bath staff and patients. However, with the help of both auxiliary
and community members, we were able to provide homemade masks for
the Manitoulin Health Centre in Little Current.

| am also pleased to say that we were able to provide our 2 annual $500
scholarships to high school graduates pursuing an education in a health-
related field.

Once again, we have had to put the Celebration of our 75th Anniversary
on hold until such as time as it is safe to conduct it. However, we have
decided on a new logo for the Auxiliary in light of this milestone. You'll see
it at the top of this newsletter!

The past 2 years have been unprecedented and brought with them many
unforeseen challenges, but our Auxiliary members have risen above them
and through perseverance and dedication, ensured that our patient
services have continued unabated. | would like to thank each of you for
making this possible.

The Auxiliary would like to thank the Hospital staff who have committed
so much and made sure all are safe and well cared for. Thank you!

We would also like to thank those who have supported us in so many I
ways. We could not do this without them.

Finally, thank you again to all the Little Current Auxiliary members, it is a
pleasure to work with you,

Thank you.

Dawn Orr - Little Current MHC Auxiliary President

I A R BB ENBEBNREEEERENENERENENERENRENERNERNERIMEINSEHRZLEH-RH-ERMNE-RIMNEHRZJERIHMNEMSEZHNIEIMNRIJEIMJEISIZEHSI;E®;RI;SH;RMEHN ]

Yes! I'd like to support the work of the Little
Current Auxiliary!

Name: | would like to make a donation of

E\iﬁ@fst $5{ ]1$10 [ ]$20] IOther:
Phoilé' Please make cheques payable to:

Little Current MHC Auxiliary

Preferred contact method: 11 Meredith St E, PO Box 640,

Email: [ Mail: [] Phone: [] Little Current, ON, POP 1KO
l would like to be an active LC Auxiliary member: | N
| would like to be contacted to volunteer at events: | E-transfers to Auxiliary Treasurer

Marilee Hore: manddhore@hotmail.cofs



 Manitoulin F gmites rroject
Results of 2021 Wor
~ compiled by Judith Jones, Project Coordinator, October 2021

Manitoulin Phragmites Project team members Sheila Madahbee K, Nathan Madahbee and Joel Trudeau
cutting Phragmites on the west side of South Bay by hand {not brush cutting) to retain native bulrushes,

Phragmites (say “frag-MITE-eeze") is a very tall, invasive grass that has been spreading
aggressively on shorelines and in wetlands in our area. Phragmites can quickly grow into dense
patches that eventually wipe out all other vegetation. It is a serious threat to property values,
recreation, tourism, wildlife and fish habitat, and aesthetics. Southern Ontario has lost hectares and
hectares of natural habitat to this highly invasive species. The Manitoulin Phragmites Project was
started to make sure that does not happen in the Manitoulin region!

Our Goal: To reduce Phragmites across our landscape to a low level that can be maintained by
ordinary people with a little bit of annual effort. We have just finished our six year of work.

What's up with Phragmites on Manitoulin? This letter tells all about our work in 2021. A listing of
all Manitoulin Phragmites sites and their control status begins on page 5.

Heading towards our goal! Phragmites is under control or eradicated at 95 sites (49 sites with
species at risk (SAR) and 46 sites without SAR). in 2021 control and/or maintenance was done at
45 sites, including work (without us!} by partners and volunteers. We assessed new work areas for
2022 north of White's Point (NEMI), around Ned's Island (Burpee-Mills), in Hideaway Cove (Billings),
east side of Julia Bay, and the south shore of Barrie Island {Gordon-Barrie island).

Major accomplishments: The northern shore of South Bay (formerly 23 ha of Phragmites) is finally
under control! This work has been in partnership with Wiikkwemkoong Unceded Territory and the
Invasive Phragmites Control Centre. The entire shoreline of Michael's Bay (formerly 19 ha of
Phragmites) is under control! as are Leask Bay, Hilly Grove (both Assiginack), and both sides of the
Barrie island causeway. See photos on our Facebook page.

We still need more Phrag Watchers! So far, 59 control sites have been turned over to volunteers
or partners. If any Phrag comes back, the Phrag Watchers know what to do and will get on it right
away. Can you help by taking care of a site? See list on page 5. Get in touch if you can help.



More from 2021: The water level in Lake Huron has gone down a bit, which means more dry land
exposed and people driving vehicles on the shoreline. This is the number one way Phragmites is
spread in our region. With funding from the Gosling Foundation we advertised extensively about
the issue, running radio PSAs on every long weekend and newspaper ads every week. There were
two main messages: “Learn to recognize Phragmites and don't drive through it. and “If pulling
weeds off a boat propeller, throw them into the boat and dispose of them on dry land."

We made no progress at Lake Wolsey in 2021. We surveyed Phrag in May but then had boat
trouble all summer and were unable to make any further trips. We attempted to canoe down the
creek and portage over the beaver dam but it didn't bring us to the area we needed to work. Add in
windy, rainy weather. On the day the Truxor cutting machines arrived, our access road was under
water, and | didn't find the key to the driveway gate. After these frustrations, we have now made
contact with two more landowners who have offered to help us with access next year.

Boat motor problems really hampered our style. We had to row ourselves back after getting
stranded in the middie of Rozell's Bay. Then the motor conked out again and left us floating in
South Bay. An eagle flew by and we jokingly suggested it go for heip, and sure enough it flew off
and came back again with a very friendly neighbour who offered a tow and helped us survey!

NEW! We have just received funding from the Invasive Phragmites Control Fund which will allow us
to buy a new motor and to upgrade our beater boat so we won't get stranded and won't risk tearing
our waders on rusty screws. We're still looking for a 14' aluminum utility boat in better condition
(no leaks). | am looking forward to going everywhere next summer that we didn't get to in 2021.

We met a lot of new people in 2021 and also got back to working with many of our most steadfast
volunteers (we really missed them during the first part of Covid in 2020). We met four new
landowners, two new people who ferried us around in boats for surveys, and installed seven new
Phrag watchers to take over finished sites. A total of 43 wonderful volunteers contributed over 250
hours of hard work to making Manitoulin Phrag-free. THANK YOU SO MUCH!

Coordinator Judith Jones stands atop a large pile of Phragmites cut by the Truxor
cutting program of the Invasive Phragmites Control Centre. Most of pile dries up
and dies. Piles are monitored and any sprouting stems are removed.



What's ahead? Next year, 2022, will be the last year of our three-year government funding. After
that, the future project is uncertain, so in 2022 we want to get as many sites as possible into the
care of landowners and volunteers. We'll be contacting people to set up times to look at sites.

This fall we surveyed most of Manitoulin's North Channel shorelines and— no surprise—found more
Phrag. We will be starting work in some of these areas in 2022. If you have property on the North
Channel and have Phragmites on the shoreline, please get in touch.

The Gosling Foundation has extended our use of their funding into next year so we can produce a
full size poster with a beautiful photo showing the value of our natural landscape. The message is
about how to play responsibly: avoid driving through Phrag, leaving ruts, etc. Watch for this to be
hanging up around the Island by mid-summer.

Our 7-minute How-To-Control-Phrag YouTube video has been very successful, We'va received
feedback from as far away as Vermont. The video doesn't give much background on Phrag and
why it's a threat because | had assumed that information was widely available. However, there is a
need for it, so this winter one of our detailed Zoom/Powerpoint presentations will be posted on
YouTube to fill that gap.

Help make Manitoulin Island Phrag-free!

*DON'T DRIVE THROUGH PHRAGMITES! Learn to recognize it. If you do drive through it, clean
your ATV or vehicle in the yard before going out again.

*WHEN PULLING WEEDS OFF THE BOAT PROP, throw them in the boat for disposal on dry land.

*READ OUR SIMPLE INFO PAMPHLET available on our Facebook page (@manitoulinphrag)

to find out about methods of control or WATCH our YouTube video (search Manitoulin Phrag).
*KEEP AN EYE OUT FOR PHRAGMITES AT HOME. Contact us if you have some. We'll help

you figure out what to do and get you started.

¢REPORT PHRAGMITES LOCATIONS TO US. Tell us if you find it so we can take action.

¢JOIN US for Manitoulin Phragmites Week, July 16-22, 2022. Ask us to host a work bee in

your area or to make a house call to your property.

*HIRE SUMMER STUDENTS and make Phragmites control part of their job. We'll be happy to show
them what to do.

The Manitoulin Phragmites Project, 2021, is sponsored by:
The Habitat Stewardship Program (Environment and Climate Change Canada)
Ontario Species at Risk Stewardship Program
Manitoulin Transport
The Gosling Foundation
Escarpment Biosphere Conservancy
Canada Summer Jobs
The Invasive Phragmites Control Centre
Manitoulin Streams
Witkwemkoong Unceded Territory
Municipality of Gordon-Barrie Island
Township of Tehkummah
The Manitoulin Expositor
And a host of private donors and local volunteers
THANK YOU!

The Manitoulin Phragmites Project, P.O. Box 278, Manitowaning, ON POP 1NO (705} 859-1027
manitoulinphrag@yahoo.com Facebook.com/manitoulinphrag



JUST ONE OF MANY SUCCESS STORIES

el

Mouth of Blue Jay Creek, 20186, before control, looking south.

Beach south of Blue Jay Creek, looking north towards mouth, 2021. The last
major patch of Phragmites (distance, left of centre) was controlled this year.



List of sites where Phragmites is or has been present, control status, whether control (C),
maintenance (M) or a survey (8) was done in 2021, and what is still needed. Please
report Phragmites locations not listed here to us by email. *Species at Risk habitat.

SITE NAME

Work or

(alphabeticgl by municipality and Survey S1;A°'£:JS COMMENTS
First Nation} in 2021
Aundeck Omni Kaning First Nation
| Highway 540 ditches Present Sprayed by MTO in 2018; not killed
Lake Road Present Ditches; could maybe be sprayed.
Assiginack
Bidwell Rd ditch by Scotch Line M Present Mowed 2016, 2019, 2021. Appears under control

Clover Valley® & Leask Bay
Shores

Under Control

Landowners are watching the site.

Corbett's Beach Road Eradicated No further work needed
Highway 6 south and north of Present Sprayed by MTO in 2018 & 2019; not killed; patches
Manitowaning south of Bidwell corner, north of Hilly Grove. etc.
Manitowaning Arena ditch S Present Permission to spray granted; too wet in 2021
Manitowaning dump S Present Permission to spray granted; needs action in 2022
Manilowaning public works year Under control | Needs follow up in 2022.
Manitowaning Bay, off Cardwell M Under control | A few stems; adjacent landowners maintaining site.
McLennen's Creek mouth® c Under controt | Adjacent l[andowners are maintaining the site.
Rogers C'reek mouth and interior c Under control Volunteers are maintaining the site.
wetlands
Surveyed 2016. Extensive patches and no public
Present access; control probably impossible without
Turtle Lake south machinery and long-term plan.
Billings
Partially Lodge shoreline is under control; shoreline north of
Hideaway Lodge and Cove under control | lodge requires work in 2022.
Inspiration Point road ditches Cc Present Contrel begun in 2021.
Eradicated No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
Maple Point Road check on site.
Mud Creek Road* M Under control | Volunteer is maintaining the site.
Burpee-Mills
Campbell Bay Under control | Volunteers are maintaining the site.
Campbell Road ditch Eradicated | No further work needed. Municipality watching site.
. No further work needed. Adjacent landowners are
East of Portage Bay* Eradicated watching the site.
: No further work needed. Adjacent landowners are
Portage Bay—East” SELIEEE watching the site.
. No furnther work needed. Phrag Walcher needed to
Portage Bay—West" S check on site.
. No further work needed; Phrag Walcher needed to
Lake Wolsey Causeway S Eradicated check site.
Mac's Bay* M Under control | Adjacent landowners are mainlaining the site.
Marsh Lake S Present Assessed in 2021. Large patches, restricted access.
Ontario Parks managing site. Phrag still present on
Misery Bay” Under control | vest side of bay in 2021.
No further work needed. Adjacent landowners are
Murphy Harbour* . el watching the site.
Ned Island S Present Surveyed in 2021, large patches; boat access.
. No further work needed. Adjacent landowners are
Tasker Shoreline East” —— watching the site.
Twilight Isle Marsh M Under contral | Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Central Manitoulin
) No further work needed. Phrag Walcher needed to
Dean Bay* Skl Y check site.
Dominion Bay* M Under control | Landowners maintaining site.




Ketchankookem Trail ditch

Hwy 542 ditch W of Spring Bay Present Sprayed by MTO 2019; reduced but not fully killed
Hughson Bay Eradicated Adjacent landowners are watching the site.
Under control Landowner mows area; Phrag Walcher needed to

monitor site.

Lake Mindemoya water
treatment plant

Under control

A few slems were spaded in 2021,

Lake Mindemoya Hwy 551 rest
area

Under controt

Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Lonely Bay”

Eradicated

No further work needed. Landowner is watching site

Lougheed's Bay*

Eradicated

No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
check site.

Mud Lake Fen

Under control

A group of Phrag Watchers needed to maintain
large natural habitat.

No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed fo

Rathburn Bay

Providence Bay* Eradicated check site.
. No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed o
East of Providence Bay Sater check site.
Present Reponrted to us in 2020; needs survey

The Sand Lakes

Under control

Landowner is maintaining the site

Lake Huron Dr & 14th Conc. Rd

Under control

Sprayed 2021, will require follow up in 2022.

Square Bay*

Under control

Phrag Watcher needed to maintain sie.

East of Timber Bay

Eradicated

Adjacent landowners are watching the site.

Cockburn Island

Small sandy bay east of Sand

No further work needed. Volunteers watching site

Bay Eradicated

SW side of point S of small Eradicated No further work needed. Volunteers watching site
sandy bay

Sand Bay* Eradicated No further work needed. Volunteers watching site
Sand Lake Under control | Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Doc Hewson Bay*

Under control

Phrag Walcher needed to maintain site.

Lakeshore Road (14th) shoreline Eradicated | No further work needed.
Mud Bay, Cockburn Island Under control | NCC managing site.
Cranberry Bog Present NCC managing site.
Crossover Road ditches Under control | Sprayed by NCC in 2020.
Pitman Point wetland Present NCC managing site.
Ricketts Harbour* Eradicated No further work needed. NCC managing site.
Robb Lake NCC managing site.
Robinson Bay Eradicated ?:efc‘.‘nkrl;?;work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
Tolsmaville hydro corridor Under control | Phrag Walcher needed to maintain site.
Tolsmaville: Otter Bay Eradicated ::‘ce) f;{’(eher work needed. Volunteers are watching
Wagosh Lake Present NCC managing site.
Little Wagosh Lake Present NCC managing site.

| Wagosh North Fen Present NCC managing site.

| Wagosh Bay* Eradicated Zl:ef‘:tlkrt;?ea"work needed. Phrag Walcher needed to
9th Conc. ditches Eradicated No further work needed. Volunteers watching site
10th Side Road ditch Eradicated | Mo further work needed. Volunteers watching site
12th Conc. ditch west of airstrip Eradicated No further work needed. Volunteers walching site

Dawson
East Belanger Bay* Under control | Needs follow up; Ontario Parks managing site.
West Belanger Bay* Under control | Needs checking; Ontario Parks managing site.
Maple Lake Present NCC managing site.
) Preset Large patch_es: rempte location; _On.tario Parks

Twin Lakes* managing site.; Project may assist in 2022.




Rd

Vidal Bay M Under control | NCC managing site.
Gordon-Barrie Istand

10th Line ditches® c Present Control begun; roadside patches could be sprayed.

Area within sight of the causeway on both sides
Barrie Island causeway (Julia Cc Under control | under control; farther shorelines of Julia Bay and
Bay boat launch; Rozell's Bay)* Rozell's Bay still require work in 2022.

Needs to be checked. Phrag Watcher nee
Campbell Bay at end of Conc. 4 Under control | ek site. ’ Gedte
Goose Cap old boat access C Under control | Phrag Waltcher needed toe maintain site.
Goose Cap Crescent Present Large patch, inland, private property. Needs work.
Julia Bay swimming beach Under control | Volunteer is maintaining site.

_ s Present Surveyed in 2021. La‘rge patches will require major
Julia Bay work effort and machine cutting. Boat access only.
ice Lake Causeway" Present Sprayed by MTO in 2019; not killed.

Eradicated No furth_er work needed; Phrag Walcher needed to
Lake Wolsey Causeway N check site.
s Present Surveyed 2021 and r:nach!ne cutting planned for
Lake Wolsey North® 2022. Marshy shoreline with large patches.
Rozell's Bay C Present Control in progress
Adjacent landowners maintaining site; follow
Salmon Bay off Whitetail Dr.* Under control | R i needed ° o
Town of Gore Bay
o Elarent Discugsed with golf course staff; requested they
Manitoulin Golf Course spray it.
Str_eam course on 540B east of Present Madg contact with adjacent landowner; requires
Wright St. spading
M'Chigeeng First Nation
Highway 540 roadside west of Present Sprayed by MTO in 2019; not killed. Large patches
M.S.8. still present.
) . ) Present Larqe patches at edge of trail; could be sprayed; tao
| Highway 551 pedestrian trail wet in 2021,
Lake Mindemoya off Lakeshore M Under control Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Lagoon outflow, north of M.S.S.

Present

Large patches; needs work.

Northeastern Manitou!

in and Islands

Permission to spray granted in 2021 but teo wet.

Bass Lake on Town Line Road c Under control Phrag Walcher needed to maintain site.
Freer Point & western shoreline * s Present Patches at far west end still need control work
Highway 6 across Great Cloche p t Sprayed by MTO in 2019 & 2020; most was killed.
Island” e
Highway & ditch on Ferguson's P Late season spraying by MTO in 2019 and 2020.
Hill resent
Honora shoreline (Freer Point to Landowners are maintaining some areas.
M'Chigeeng) M | Undercontrol | 4 vonal Phrag Watchers needed.
Eradicated No furthpr work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to

Low Island check site.
Strawberry Channel: White's M Under control Landowners are maintaining some areas.
Point to Sheguiandah FN Additional Phrag Watchers needed.
Trotter's Side Road beside Ditch patch; needs assessment

Present
Rolston Quarry

Surveyed 2016. Extensive paiches and no pubtic

Present access, control probably impossible without
Turtle Lake North machinery and long-term plan.
North Channel Drive ditch Present | Needs assessment
Strawberry Island W shoreling* Present Ontario Parks managing site.
Ten Mile Point Road ditch C Present Sprayed 2021; will require follow up in 2022.
White's Point* M Under control | Landowners are maintaining the site.
Horseshoe Bay, Great Duck Is.* Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site.
Old harbour, Great Duck Island Present  j Reported to us; needs assessment




Robinson

Beaver Meadows™*

Presenl | Jith Ontario Parks and NGC,

E of Black Point*

Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site.

Burnt Island Bay M e work needed.
Burnt Island Harbour east C Under control | Control not quite complete (hornets stopped us).
Needs to be checked in 2022. Landowners are
Carroll Wood Bay" Under contral | /atching the site.
Eradicated No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
Christina Bay* check site.
West of Cooks Dock Present Reported to us. Needs survey in 2022.
‘ X Eradicated No funh_er wark needed. Phrag Waltcher needed to
Fisher Bay check site.
No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
Ilvan Point* Eradicaled check site.
Maple Lake 7 NCC is managing the site.
Misery Bay west of lronside . No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
“ Eradicated .
Beach check site.
Needs to be checked in 2022. Phrag Watcher
Sand (Hensley) Bay* UG needed lo maintain site.
Present 3 large patches; 2 were reduced bul not killed by
Highway 540 Silver Waler ditch MTO spraying in 2019. All three still require work.
Vidal Bay Under contrgl [ NCC is managing the sile.
Sheguiandah First Mation
Highway & south of Ogimaa Present Sprayed by MTO 2020; only a small amount was
Miikan corner killed; requires major work effort.
Pow-wow Grounds {part of Sheg Fhrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Bay site listed in NEMI) M | Under control
Ogimaa Miikan and other p Could be sprayed; needs discussion with
. . . . resent :
roadside dilches in community community.
Tehkummah
Frood Harbour* M Under control | Volunteers watching site.
On dry land on private property; requires landowner
Highway & south of Lakeshore Present contact. Eradicated from highway ditch.
Road
c Present Ditch sprayed in 2021; still present on private
Lakesheore Road North property. Requires landowner contact.
McKim Bay C Under control | Volunteer is maintaining site.
'I}J:;hgfl's Bay Manitou R. to Blue M Under control A group of Phrag Watchers needed to maintain site.
Michael's Bay South of Blue Jay c Under contro! A group of Phrag Waltchers needed to maintain site.
Creek* Scattered stems still expected in one area in 2022
Royal Michael's Bay area Under control | Volunteer is maintaining site.
South Baymouth sewage lagoon ¢ Present Sprayed in 2021, Needs a small amount of follow up

Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory

Andrew's Place beach c Present Large patches; conlrol started by landowners
New patches have started where road was ditched.
M Present Conlrol is urgent to prevent spread back info lake,
Shoreline is under control. Phrag Watcher needed
Beach Road to maintain shore.
Big Burnt Island; south shore Present At least three large patches
8Buzwah savannahs above 2 Present Remote area needs several days of work; requires
O'clock ATV to access
Cape Smith Georgian Bay and p Many large palches; accessible only by boat
. . resent
Wiky Bay shorelines
Patch has shrunk and some has died. Requires
Present manual control ASAP to take advantage of reduced
Jacko Bay"* patch size.
Kaboni Beach* M Under contro! | Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Large patches; difficult access. Requires planning

Landowners are maintaining the site. Still additional




Dry land patches; needs coorgination with Public

Kaboni & South Bay Rd ditches Present | Works
"M P Dry land patches were spaded; require on-going
King's Bay roadside dilches maintenance or spraying to prevent spread.
M'nishensing” Eradicated FPhrag Waltcher needed to maintain site.
Prairie Point* c Under contro | Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Present Numerous smalf patches and a few large ones; boat

Small bays south of Prairie Point access only
South Bay. Head of bay: Ciover Requires several days of manual control work in
Valley to Pheasant's Creek* Under control | 5595
g?:;r;*Bay Road at Pheasant's M Under control Phrag Walcher needed to maintain site.
South Bay at the Narrows M Under contrat | Volunteer maintaining site.

Excluding water treatment plant itself, shoreline is
Wiky (Smith) Bay c Partialty under control from marina to Smith Creek.
mouth of Mebine Creek to water under control | Remaining area will require machinery and a long-
treatment plant term management plan

Palches on roadside stil! need work; Phrag Watcher
Tamarack Harbour* Sl needed to maintain site.

No further work needed. Phrag Watcher needed to
Thomas Bay* Eradicated | ., ook site.

cas Partially Eastern half of bay under control. Remainder was

Little Thomas Bay*

under control

assessed lo plan access for Truxor cutting for 2022.







Alton Hobbs

From: Communications - Public Health Sudbury & Districts <communications@phsd.ca>
Sent: October 28, 2021 8:00 AM

To: Communications - Public Health Sudbury & Districts

Subject: Media release: Special COVID-19 Statement from Medical Officer of Health, Public

Health Sudbury & Districts, Dr. Penny Sutcliffe

Le frangais suit 'anglais.

Special COVID-19 Statement from
Medical Officer of Health, Public
Health Sudbury & Districts, Dr. Penny
Sutcliffe

Issued: Thursday, October 28, 2021
Over the last several weeks, there has been an alarming increase in the number of people
testing positive for COVID-19 in Greater Sudbury.

While the province of Ontario is seeing improvements in COVID-19 case counts, trends in
Greater Sudbury are going in the opposite direction. We are currently a COVID-19 hotspot, with
a case rate that is among the highest in the province. These trends signal a call to immediate
action. Now is the time for each of us to assess our individual actions and decisions and ramp
up COVID-19 precautions—Ilayer on the protective measures such as vaccination, masking,
distancing, working from home, and importantly, staying home when even mildly unwell. We
have the power in our hands to turn this around.

Make no mistake: COVID-19 surges can happen anywhere and can happen quickly. Locally, no
single setting or sector is driving the current increase. The number of cases without any known
source of exposure has increased over the last few months, which indicates a worrying trend of
community spread of the virus. There are also seven active outbreaks in the Public Heaith
Sudbury & Districts service area, all within Greater Sudbury. These include outbreaks in the
Sudbury Jail (59 cases to date), Memorial Park (21 cases), and two schools (6 cases). Our case
count per 100 000 residents is among the highest in the province and the percentage of local

1



COVID tests coming back positive is greater than it has been in weeks. The 7-day rate of new
cases was 82.5 per 100 000 population, compared with 17 for the province of Ontario. Increases
in active cases lead to subsequent increases in hospitalizations, and Health Sciences North
already has the highest occupancy percentage among all Ontario hospitals that have more than
100 acute beds.

As a community, we have not done anything wrong, but the recent numbers mean that
we must do more things right.

We can continue to enjoy the benefits of the provincial Plan to Safely Reopen Ontario and Manage
COVID-19 for the Long-Term, but only if we strengthen our individual commitment to prevention.
Remember that the virus is not selective about who it infects. Any of us could catch COVID-19
and spread it to others—including to those who are more vulnerable, could be inconvenienced
by self-isolation, or could develop “long COVID". As you make decisions about your day-to-day
activities, including plans for outings and gatherings, think about the steps you can take to
reduce the risk of COVID-19. You know the steps: masking, hosting gatherings outdoors,
physical distancing, self-screening for symptoms and getting tested as soon as you can if you do
have symptoms, following self-isolation guidance, and vaccination. It is just not worth it—for
you and those around you—to skip these simple yet effective steps.

In addition to leading the vaccination program, Public Health is also responsible for following up
on every case and contact of COVID-19. Our public health foliow-up and direction puts a
protective shield around cases and contacts—protecting families and workplaces and schools by
preventing further spread of the virus. However, we can only do this work effectively with the
patience, kindness, and full cooperation of everyone we need to contact. In light of the growing
challenges we are experiencing with this important work, | am issuing a Class Order under

the Health Protection and Promotion Act, requiring all individuals in Public Health Sudbury &
Districts’ service area who are either a case, potential case or contact of a case to follow Public
Health direction. The Order is enforceable by law and is posted on our website.

This pandemic has tested our resilience, and we're all looking forward to a day when this
chapter in our lives becomes history. Until that time, however, it's important to remember that
we are allin this together and that our collective efforts and our commitment to public health
measures are what will see us through.



For more information about COVID-19 and vaccination, please visit phsd.ca/COVID-19. Keep
connected with our Facebook and Twitter pages or call Public Health Sudbury & Districts at
705.522.9200 (toll-free 1.866.522.9200).

-30-

CLASS ORDER made pursuant to Section 22 (5.0.1) of the Health Protection and Promotion
Act, R.5.0. 1990, ¢c.H.7 (October 28, 2021): https://www.phsd.ca/health-topics-
programs/diseases-infections/coronavirus/closures-orders-and-enforcement-covid-19/class-
order-made-pursuant-to-section-22-5-0-1-of-the-health-protection-and-promotion-act-r-s-o-
1990-c-h-7-october-28-2021/

Media Contact:

Communications

Public Health Sudbury & Districts
705.522.9200, ext. 484

Toll-free 1.866.522.9200

Déclaration spéciale sur la COVID-19 de
la médecin-hygiéniste de Santé
publique Sudbury et districts, la Dre
Penny Sutcliffe

Publié : jeudi 28 octobre 2021
Ces derniéres semaines, dans le Grand Sudbury, nous avons observé une hausse alarmante du
nombre de personnes recevant un résultat positif a un test de dépistage de la COVID-19.

Bien que la province de 'Ontario voie le nombre de cas de COVID-19 diminuer, la tendance ici
est inverse. Notre situation est problématique, car le taux de cas figure parmi les plus élevés de
la province. Cette tendance invite & une action immédiate. Le moment est venu pour nous
tous d'examiner nos gestes et nos décisions et d'intensifier les précautions pour nous protéger
contre la COVID-19 : appliquer I'ensemble des mesures de protection, comme la vaccination, le



